
Ashley Hicks
Tom Ryan

Steve Kaser

Andrea Zielinski

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - MARCH 12, 2018
City Council Chambers, City Hall
900 S. E. Douglas Avenue, Roseburg, OR 97470

6:00 .m. -S ecial Work Session - Goal U date
7-00 . m. - Re ular Meetin

1. Call to Order - Mayor Larry Rich

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call
Alison Eggers Linda Fisher-Fowler
John McDonald Brian Prawitz

4. Mayor Reports
A. Library Commission Chair Appointment

5. Commission Reports/Council Ward Reports
A. Public Works Commission Appointment - Roger Whitcomb

6. Special Presentation
A. Blue Zones Umpqua

7. Audience Participation - See Information on the Reverse

8. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 26, 2018
B. New OLCC Outlet - North Forty Beer Company, LLC at 435 SE Jackson Street
C. ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement - All Roads Transportation Safety (ARTS)

9. Ordinances

A. Ordinance No. 3497 - Land Use Development Regulations - Codification, Second
Reading

B. Ordinance No. 3498 - Telecommunication Franchise to Mitel Cloud Sen/ices, Inc.
First and Second Reading/Adoption

10. Resolutions

A. Resolution No. 2018-06 - Oregon Parks and Recreation Department Local
Government Grant

11. Department Items
A. Roseburg Visitor's Center Annual Report
B. Directional/Wayfinding Signage Design and Implementation
C. Bid Award - Water System SCADA Improvements, Phase 2
D. Transportation Network Company Update

11. Informational

A. Activity Report

12. Items from Mayor, City Council or City Manager

13. Adjournment

14. Executive Session ORS 192. 660(2)

* * * AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE * * *
Please contact the City Recorder's Office, Roseburg City Hall, 900 SE Douglas, Roseburg, OR 97470-3397

(Phone 541^492-6866) at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time if you need an
accommodation. TDD users please call Oregon Telecommunications Relay Service at 1-800-735-2900

 
PAGE 1



AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION INFORMATION

The Roseburg City Council welcomes and encourages participation by citizens at all our
meetings, with the exception of Executive Sessions which, by state law, are closed to the public.
To allow Council to deal with business on the agenda in a timely fashion, we ask that anyone
wishing to address the Council follow these simple guidelines:

Persons addressing the Council must state their name and address for the record,
including whether or not they are a resident of the City of Roseburg. All remarks shall be
directed to the entire City Council. The Council reserves the right to delay any action
requested until they are fully informed on the matter.

TIME LIMITATIONS
With the exception of public hearings, each speaker will be allotted a total of 6 minutes. At the
4-minute mark, a warning bell will sound at which point the Mayor will remind the speaker there
are only 2 minutes left. All testimony given shall be new and shall not have been previously
presented to Council.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - AGENDA ITEMS
Anyone wishing to speak regarding an item on the agenda may do so when Council addresses
that item. If you wish to address an item on the Consent Agenda, please do so under "Audience
Participation. For other items on the agenda, discussion typically begins with a staff report,
followed by questions from Council. If you would like to comment on a particular item, please
raise your hand after the Council question period on that item.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - NON-AGENDA ITEMS
We also allow the opportunity for citizens to speak to the Council on matters not on this
evening's agenda on items of a brief nature. A total of 30 minutes shall be allocated for this
portion of the meeting.

If a matter presented to Council is of a complex nature, the Mayor or a majority of Council may:

1 Postpone the public comments to "Items From Mayor, Councilors or City Manager" after
completion of the Council's business agenda, or

2. Schedule the matter for continued discussion at a future Council meeting.

The Ma or and Cit Council reserve the ri ht to res ond to audience comments after the
audience artici ation ortion of the meetin has been closed.

Thank you for attending our meeting - Please come again.
The City Council meetings are aired live on Charter Communications Cable Channel 191
and rebroadcast on the following Tuesday evening at 7:00 p. m. Video replays and the full

agenda packet are also available on the City's website: www.cityofroseburg. org.

 
PAGE 2



^
b-

COUNCIL REPORTS A
03/12/2018

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 3

PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION APPOINTMENT

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018 Agenda Section: Council Reports
Department: Administration /^>y Staff Contact: Koree Tate
www.cityofroseburg.org ^^ Contact Telephone Number: 492-6866

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
There is one vacancy on the Public Works Commission which needs to be filled.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History, n/a

B. Analysis.
The Municipal Code requires the vacancy be filled by a resident of the City.

Staff has advertised the availability of a position on this Commission through the local
news media and the City's website since October 9, 2017. A new application has now
been received from Mr. Roger Whitcomb.

C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations. n/a

D. Timing Issues. It is recommended an appointment be confirmed as soon as practical.

RECOMMENDATION: Pursuant to the Municipal Code, Staff has not made a
recommendation in regarding an appointment as that responsibility lies with the Commission
Chair and the Mayor.

ATTACHMENTS; Mr. Roger Whitcomb's application for appointment.

 
PAGE 3



Application for Appointment to _^U^( • v'^^^
(Commission)

PLEASE PRINT

Name J/Vn>^-,., v.
Last

•^

Home Address

Occupation

h.^;, f^/7^

First-'

!'^ ^ Ofi. &^, Ci ^.
Street City Zip

^-. 4'W •t-f ^Vf-h-^ &£:••}• f ^••f/^,.. i'': ^
Pfaoe of'Employment

Home Phone -. '.

^''ff r'^~2^'€

Business Address //:^^) ^tiv\, fi. ^, ̂  /'^^.
^h A!4^ cA- ^9?^3

1. Do you reside within the Roseburg city limits?

c"iy^'- ̂ ^-.y5<?^
Phone

•^.

Yes No
2. Do you reside within the Urban Growth Boundary or School District Boundary?

3. Do you own property or a business within the City?

, y_.
Yes

•.y

4. How did you learn about this vacancy?
Yes

Newspaper
Notice in the Mail

Word of Mouth

Other (Specify)

No

No

^^i-d.O^'~,CQ^.

5. At least one monthly meeting or more is required plus significant time reading
agenda material to prepare for meetings. Please check the tinies when you would
be able to attend meetings,

Morning (7:30 or 8:00 am)
Late Afternoon (3:30-5-00)

Early Afternoon (1-30 -3:30)
Evening (7:00 p. m.)

6. The Municipal Code requires a minimum attendance rate of 75% each calendar
year. Can you meet this requirement? *^:

Yes No

7. What experience/training do you have that qualifies you for this particular
appointment and what specific contributions do you hope to mpke?

ffi$+ ^'pftOYMcZ £l-5 a /^/^r^/r^J t-y'-l], -l'i';/^',<t!;^/~>^yi,̂ ,,t^

dea)^ft^ ^i^ !\^-ss^u^u^^ ?lt-;. -. "^/!'!"<" '"". ^-^ ^•<^ ^^ (•-. i». <, i ^
1- ^op ̂  f»-&v/W^ p^^f^^iJ'^ ̂^ ̂ /i--!'; "•;"" 's / •rl-('v- <''''--;M<-'<
^ 4^ ̂ r^,̂ i^'^/^ s^W'^ ̂ SiW^t^/"/. '.-^•. - ^^5/ ^•^^AJ^

;r->'/-, hj. . /i.f- lA^fXw J 'S^fr /4
 

PAGE 4



8. Please give a brief description of your involvement in community groups and
activities. _ , ._ , /. . L /..... -/. }-. . ^
^^ ̂0^ ,fr^<W//^ i/^</- f^^^^ ̂̂ ^^^' ^ /-'-2^ . ^ ^
^^?w^^ ̂(^ •' ""•:\^: -^ "r. "";,^l;!rt:/.
'1^'u^. ^v^t/i^ /^^•fr--.,•<... Mn^^^^'^-.-C^-. ^V^^^.̂ ^
C^-f^t^^^ m/^W^'?? ^•1b^'/^'v^^-'-;;';-/^i-^

9. Please list community topics of particular concern to you that relate to this
appointment.

$i^/^4lh ̂b)"l^ ̂ ^ 5f^<*^ //^^?^/^^^^4^^ ^s^
^•VAfw^ ̂ ^flf^y ̂ki^-^l'n^ 4^ ̂.̂ ^^U^^^ f^^'^-t^'^
r^w ^^ 4ii ^^/6^^ r1^ ^w^y A^i ^^^^^y
6^^ ̂ ^^,, he^ ̂ ^ b^y/'^^ p^f^^

?y

-.J

10. Please list your reasons for wishing to be appointed.

/, .^w }ih^ ̂  ^c •> /^-'.., J--."<— ^. \^^^^^i^^
2. y'^ fa^fwl^^ •..^^^ ̂ n^ ̂ ^.3-fv»^^ ̂^--2-
^^ P^€d^ /^/•Z'C^i^.**-/"^i ^.vT ̂ -,;<^^1-^^

3, ̂  h'^'^ ̂ ' ̂ ^•1^^ '. — . /^—^, ^/^&^..
^'-F^Jf .< y'.-i'. ,,,.,. j.S^^^^«^^^.
City of Roscburg employees may not cs/ o w. s.n elscted body.Mots:

Return completed application to the City Manager's Office, 900 SE Douglas, Roseburg,
OR 97470.

If applicable, you will be advised when the City Council will conduct interviews of the
applicants. Plan to be present to discuss your application with th^ Council. The Council
will endeavor to make its selection at that meeting; however, it may wish to take more
time to deliberate before making the appointment.

Information on this form is public information.
Thank you for your expression of interest in serving the community

,1

/^•^ ^'^s^^"
Signatureof Applicant

E-Mail Address;

^/^/^
Date

1"S
l\d r'ctti,.. -? 1?> ^ ^- <, -bi. s, h^ ', rti-i., ̂  /;. ;<•<

 
PAGE 5



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL

February 26, 2018

Mayor Larry Rich called the regular meeting of the Roseburg City Council to order at 7:00 p. m.
on February 26, 2018 in the City Hall Council Chambers, 900 SE Douglas Avenue, Roseburg,
Oregon. Councilor Kaser led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Councilors Alison Eggers, Linda Fisher-Fowler, Ashley Hicks, Steve Kaser, John
McDonald, Brian Prawitz, Tom Ryan and Andrea Zielinski.

Others Present: City Manager Lance Colley, City Recorder Sheila Cox, City Attorney Bruce
Coalwell, Human Resources Director John VanWinkle, Fire Chief Gregg Ti'mm, Community
Development Director Stuart Cowie, Public Works Director Nikki Messenger, Finance Director
Ron Marker Police Chief Jim Burge, Management Assistant Koree Tate, ~Police Sergeant Jeff
Eichenbusch, Police Sergeant Gary Klopfenstein, Police Community Services Sergeant Dennis
Chrisenbery, Ky!e Bailey of KQEN Radio and John Dickey of the News Review.

MAYOR REPORTS

Perthejequest of Rich, Burge announced the Optimist Respect for Law Banquet winners were
Police Officer Chris Bonebrake and Volunteer in Police Service Doug Burbridge.

COMMISSION REPORTS/COUNCIL WARD REPORTS
Fisher-Fowler reported the Airport Commission met, elected Clint Newell as Vice-Chair.
reviewed the 5-year Capital Improvement Plan, received an update for the PAPI installation
project and reviewed hangar occupancy. Ryan shared he and Colley attended a Partnership
for Economic DevebPment meeting regarding the housing shortage, including it was a reason
for difficulty in finding employees to move to Roseburg. Ryan and Colley were selected for a
new committee to review the housing shortage. Kaser encouraged Council to go to the League
of Oregon Cities website to review House Bill 4127 and thanked Colley for testifying in SaFem
regarding public contracting and qualification rules.

BUDGET COMMITTEE RESIGNATION

Ryan moved to accept Jan Dyer's resignation from the Planning Commission with regrets.
Seconded by Hicks and carried unanimously.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Douglas County Sunshine Taxi Owner, Taj Gombart, 620 W Broccoli, expressed concern about
other transportation companies coming to Roseburg without following the same rules as current
taxi companies. He had been working with the City to discuss ride sharing rules and alerted
the Administration Office about online ride sharing ads. He said he was an employer, can
handle complaints, was open 24 hours a day and fully insured. He asked Council to stop ride
share programs that were not following City rules.

Tim Moyer, Celtic Society, 211 Doris Street, asked Council to recognize April 6, 2018 as
National Tartan Day to commemorate the Scottish Declaration of Independence and recognize
achievements of Americans of Scottish descent.

1 City Council Minutes 2/26/2018
 

PAGE 6



Theresa Villaivazo, 1121 Charter Oaks Drive, provided information to Council regarding her
experience with Uber and stated that they provide insurance and background checks for'their
drivers She felt it was a program that built relationships with customers and helped those who
wanted to supplement their income. She suggested Roseburg contract with Uber and allow
drivers to obtain a business license similar to the City of Medford. She said Uber did not allow
drivers to work more than 12 hours in a day without a break or five days in a row without time
off Villalvazo responded to Rich stating drivers were required to have their cars inspected,
including mileage and confirming the vehicle was not more than 10 years old. In response to
Ryan, Villalvazo responded that Uber provided a one million dollar liability insurance policy.
Rich asked how a person would sign up as a driver. Villalvazo said Uber requires a copy of
their driver's license, social security card, vehicle registration, background check, mileage
check and car safety inspection.

Destiny Serda, 1110 NE Garden Valley Boulevard, shared her concern that Uber was shut
down by the City of Roseburg. She said eighty percent of travelers have an Uber app on their
cell phone and with Roseburg growing as a community, it would be beneficial and convenient.
She did not want to take away taxi jobs, but to make Roseburg more efficient with ride options.
Serda continued that with the Hampton Inn coming to town and the growth of winery tours,
Roseburg would benefit having Uber as an option. She said Uber was common on the west
coast from San Francisco to Portland and has grown in popularity. Ryan wanted to know how
many drivers could be in the area if it became an allowed service. Serda stated in her opinion,
there would be 50 to 100 drivers available at all different times. Ryan said the City had not met
with Uber so he did not know what they had to offer. His concern was the cab company had
to give 24 hour service and he did not know if Uber had the same option.

Alexander Martin, 508 NE Johnson Street, Myrtle Creek, stated he had been out on 120 calls
for Uber and was part of a group of 10 approved drivers in the area. He wanted Council to
know Uber handles background checks on a national level. He explained drivers were covered
under their personal auto insurance until they picked up a customer. Uber provides a one
million dollar policy by Aon Insurance for passengers.

Peggy Wilcox, 225 W Court Street, Roseburg, had been an Uber driver for three years. She
wanted Council to be aware that a certified mechanic must check the cars. In Portland. the
City was pushing back, but decided to give Uber a 6 month trial period from April to October
2015. During that time, there were 4, 000 drivers and 1 million ride requests. There is a large
older and younger community who commonly used the service. Drivers can be fired from Uber
if more than three bad remarks were received.

Beverly Vargas, of Roseburg, shared as a customer, the Uber app was simple, routes were
easily tracked and she wanted Council to consider allowing it.

Kimberly Martin of Myrtle Creek, commented the local FCR business was a call center for Lyft
and was worried the denial of Uber could reflect poorly on that business. As a resident in a
rural community, she did not have a local option of a taxi service and calling for a taxi from
Roseburg was expensive. She said the City of Myrtle Creek approved allowing the option of
Uber services. She thought the letter to Uber from the City was rude and did not seem
negotiable. Martin had her license with the City of Medford and stated she and others did not
have a problem obtaining a license in Roseburg. Drivers were contracted with Uber, not hired
as an employee.

2 City Council Minutes 2/26/2018
 

PAGE 7



Downtown Roseburg Association Executive Director, Allyssa McConnel, 1408 N Old Pacific
Highway, Myrtle Creek, announced the National Main Street Center recognized Roseburg as
an award winning Oregon Performing Main Street Level Community. She thanked the Cow
Creek Tribe for their monetary contribution to the Main Street Program, McConnel announced
50 Main Street communities will be coming to Roseburg on June 7th and 8th for the Oregon
Main Street Summit Network Meeting. The Hangover Mile Fun Run and Walk was scheduled
for March 18th, the day after the Pub Crawl, to promote new things, open streets and encourage
healthy lifestyles.

Mark Girardet, 3055 Tenmile, winery owner and operator, shared that he thought Uber services
would help his business. Girardet said the wine industry was growing and many people come
from larger communities who are familiar with Uber services. He asked Council to consider
working with them on the licensing issue.

Crystal McGower, of Roseburg, commented Uber was not trying to take away taxi service, but
was trying to help keep people safe. Rich directed staff to further research Uber services.
Colley added he and Cox had a conference call scheduled with Uber later in the week. They
had to be licensed in every other community in Oregon where they are currently providing
service and when Staff found out they were in Roseburg, they reached out to them regarding
rules and licensing. The Municipal Code regulations regarding taxi services are the closest in
relation to Uber services. Council had the opportunity to review, modify or eliminate the existing
regulations. Rich reminded those present there had been mixed communication from citizens,
media and the company as to whether or not Uber was operating in the area. Colley said Uber
indicated they were no longer operating in Roseburg. Cox received an email from their Public
Affairs Manager who said he was giving the City written assurance that they were not operating
in Roseburg and would not operate until an agreement was reached with the City.

Hicks expressed concern that she alerted Rich, Colley and Cox about possible ride sharing
services in December and the notification to Uber was not sent until February. Colley indicated
the email was a question as to what could be done and the Mayor responded. The City was
not aware Uberwas providing a service until a taxi company brought it to the City's attention in
February. Uber was then provided with a written request to comply with the Municipal Code.

CONSENT AGENDA
Ryan moved to approve the following Consent Agenda items:

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 12, 2018.
B. OLCC Privilege Change - Backside Brewing Co., 1640 NE Odell Avenue.
C. OLCC New Outlet - Evergreen Enterprises, Inc. dba Denny's #7743, 350 W

Harvard Avenue.

Seconded by Fisher-Fowler and carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE NO 3497 - LAND USE DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS -
CODIFICATION

At 7:55 p. m., Rich opened the public hearing regarding the reorganization of the City's land
use and development regulations to incorporate LUDO into the Municipal Code and adopt the
full text of LUDO under its own Title 12. Cowie reviewed how to find the code on the City
website. Rich summarized the main thing was adding Chapter 12 to the Code rather than
having two separate documents. Hicks asked for confirmation regarding governing body to
make sure it was not removing power from Council. Cowie responded most items are handled
by Staff, but there were times when it would be presented to Council for further review and

3 City Council Minutes 2/26/2018
 

PAGE 8



action. Cowie responded to McDonald stating the Planning Commission approved the
changes. As no one else wished to speak, the hearing was closed at 8:04 p. m. Ryan moved
to adopt the findings of fact approved by the Planning Commission for File No. LUDO-18-1.
Motion seconded by Eggers and carried unanimously. Cox read Ordinance No. 3497, entitled:
An Ordinance Repealing Chapter 11. 04 of the Roseburg Municipal Code in its Entirety and
Replacing It With New Title 12, Entitled "Land Use and Development Regulations", Effective
May 1, 2018, for the first time.

PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION NO. 2018-03 PROPOSED EXEMPTION FROM
COMPETITION IN PUBLIC CONTRACTING - LIBRARY ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN
SERVICES
At 8:05 p. m., Rich opened the public hearing for Resolution No. 2018-03 regarding the
exemption from competition in public contracting for design services for the Roseburg Library
Improvement Project. Messenger reported in order to move forward with the project they
proposed an exemption to negotiate with PIVOT Architecture for a direct selection. Colley
added the costs would be split with Douglas Education Service District (ESD). The City had
received a $100,000 grant from Douglas County and had been working with other local
foundations and philanthropic organizations to seek funds. Colley assured Council work would
not begin until funds were secured. Kaser asked for a summation as to why a competitive
selection should be bypassed. Messenger said it decreases the amount of time needed for the
full process. Coalwell added it would benefit the City because it would save money, time and
be unlikely to hinder fair competition. As no one else wished to speak, the hearing closed at
8:11 p. m. Prawitz moved to adopt Resolution No. 2018-03 exempting the contract from
competitive bidding and awarding an architectural design contract for the Library Improvements
Project to PIVOT Architecture for an amount not to exceed $180,000. Motion was seconded
by Zielinski and carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION NO. 2018-04 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER/GENERAL
CONTRACTOR CM/GC SERVICES CONTRACT-LIBRARY RENOVATION ON PROJECT
At 8:12 p. m., Rich opened the public hearing regarding Resolution No. 2018-04, adopting
findings, approving an alternative contracting process, and creating an exemption to the
competitive bidding requirements of ORS Chapter 279C for the proposed improvements to the
Roseburg Library. Messenger reported Staff had been working to renovate the library building.
The issue for Council was whether to approve an alternate competitive contracting process for
the construction of the renovations. The process moved quickly and would assist with trying
to opening the library in September. Rich wanted to know if ESD would share the same
contractor. Messenger responded the City would handle the full project and ESD would pay
their share. Colley added ESD was in a good position and were reviewing their financial
resources. As no one else wished to speak, the public hearing closed 8:16 p. m. Prawitz moved
to adopt Resolution No. 2018-04 approving an alternate competitive contracting process for
the renovation of the library building. Zielinski seconded the motion and carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION NO. 2018-05 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION REVISIONS
At 8:17 p. m., Rich opened the public hearing regarding a supplemental budget and
appropriation revisions for fiscal year 2017-18. hlarker reported Staff was seeking to make two
mid-year corrections to the 2017-18 budget. With the City taking on the Library, there was a
need to establish an operating fund and provide it with appropriation authority and to cover
additional expenses incurred on nuisance abatement. Marker responded to Rich the

4 City Council Minutes 2/26/2018
 

PAGE 9



supplement need was created because of the addition of the Library, so it was logical to include
nuisance abatement increases at the same time.

Tatiana Resetnikov, Reedsport Public Library Volunteer, came forward to congratulate
Roseburg for the work and time spent toward reopening the library. She wanted to make sure
the Library director position would not be invoiced to the Douglas County Library Association.
Colley advised a contract would not be included with other groups, that the supplemental
budget would give the City the appropriate authority to advertise for the library position and pay
expenses. As no one else wished to speak, the public hearing was closed at 8:25 p. m. Hicks
moved to adopt Resolution No. 2018-05 authorizing a supplemental budget and budget
appropriation revisions for fiscal year 2017-18. Motion was seconded by Fisher-Fowler and
unanimously approved.

ORDINANCE NO. 3496 ESTABLISHING ROSEBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY AND CREATING
THE LIBRARY COMMISSION SECOND READING/ADOPTION
Cox read Ordinance No. 3496 for the second time, entitled: An Ordinance Establishing the
Roseburg Municipal Library and Adding Chapter 2. 23 to Roseburg Municipal Code to Create a
Library Commission Effective Date of March 1, 2018. Prawitz moved to adopt the ordinance
and was seconded by Hicks. Roll call vote was taken and motion carried unanimously. Rich
declared the adoption of Ordinance No. 3496. Colley added he would work on a press release
regarding the timeline, construction and reopening of the library.

MUNICIPAL CODE VIOLATIONS - POLICY AND STRAGEGIES
Colley reported a number of people had asked questions on how the City administers Municipal
Code violations while others say the City does nothing. The Community Development
Department was now assigned all nuisance abatement and camp cleanup, while other major
illegal issues were still addressed by the Police Department. Over the years, Council had
adopted Municipal Code violations, but most did not rise to a criminal level. The most
problematic violations continued to be drinking in public and prohibited camping, as well as
obnoxious littering. The Compliance Officer coordinated the cleanup efforts on behalf of all
City departments. If violations were for prohibited camping, the Police Department followed
procedures. State statute did not allow immediate cleanup of a camp. The City must go
through the citation and notification process and allow people a period of time to claim their
belongings. If valuable items were left behind, they were inventoried and stored for thirty days.
Over 50,000 pounds of trash had been collected and disposed of at the County landfill.
Currently, County work crews help every other week with cleanup efforts. Over time, Colley
stated he hoped there would be a reduction in the amount of camps and trash left behind. Each
cleanup had cost between $400 and $1,000 depending on the amount of trash sent to the
landfill. Colley asked everyone to call the Police if an illegal camp was noticed and expressed
that he believed the City was pushing as hard as it could to keep areas clean.

Burge added the jail faced significant crowding and only the most violent offenders would stay
overnight in jail. Most violations did not lead to an arrest. When appropriate, Burge said Police
could site for trespassing rather than camping. Ryan agreed it was difficult for some to
understand that when a camp was noticed, the City cannot just quickly remove the items. He
said there was a good article in the last Roseburg Mission newsletter regarding the homeless.
Burge stated the Police Department was doing all they could, when someone is in a City park,
they can do something, if they are along the river on private property the notice process would
apply. Burge replied to Eggers stating most garbage comes from camps and said since June
20, 2017, the cost was $12,900 for camp cleanups and 8. 8 tons of garbage had been taken

5 City Council Minutes 2/26/2018
 

PAGE 10



from those camps. There were places the Police could not see, which was why it helped when
citizens call dispatch. Ryan suggested inviting organizations who routinely help the homeless
to retrieve items they had donated. Colley interjected he and Cowie had a meeting with an
organization later in the week to discuss homeless camps and working on behavioral changes
to keep donated items off the ground and out of the landfill.

Hicks asked for clarification as to who to call when a camp is seen in the community. Burge
explained it was best to call the non-emergency number unless there was criminal activity in
which 911 would be appropriate to call. Hicks expressed concern that many homeless camps
have people wanted by the law and wanted to know what parole officers could do to help.
Burge responded there were statutory provisions Parole Officers followed and, typically,
camping was not one that would fit. Kaser said the policy was a good balance to protect people
and recognize those who were mentally ill. Burge responded to Prawitz explaining the exclusion
zone had been working and most have not re-entered or reoffended. Prawitz wanted an update
on the shopping cart ordinance. Burge was pleased that businesses had been taking care of
their carts and retrieving them when called. Currently, they were working with a subsidiary of
Adapt for a therapist to ride along to help find those with mental illness, keep them stabilized
and try to find some type of housing. Unfortunately, there are some who refuse sen/ices
Prawitz said his tour with Adapt helped him become aware of the issues. Treatment for alcohol
and substance abuse was now covered by the Oregon Health Plan and Prawitz thought that
could be an answer for a lot of people who could not otherwise afford treatment.

Hicks inquired if tethering a dog to a cart was illegal. Burge explained they did not have any
rules against the homeless having a dog and as long as the pet was not abused or starving,
dogs were allowed to be with their owner. Burge responded to Ryan stating the Police provide
contact information for different services available in Roseburg. Fisher-Fowler wanted to know
if a Police Officer still patrolled on foot in the downtown area. Burge verified patrol was available
a couple times a week until department vacancies were filled. McDonald thanked Burge and
all officers for their compassion and ability to work through tough issues.

ITEMS FROM MAYOR CITY COUNCIL OR CITY MANAGER
Hicks was concerned with design images on the Oak Street Bridge stating the fish that were
etched did not appear complete. McDonald offered to provide her with the ODOT contact name
and phone number. Hicks announced she attended a Roadmap to the Outdoor Symposium
and participated with conversations on how to welcome diversity and equity and to avoid
racism. She expressed her desire to see local parks and public spaces be more accessible
and welcoming to all.

ADJOURN
The meeting adjourned at 9:23 p. m.

^̂JUL ^L&
Koree Tate

Management Assistant

6 City Council Minutes 2/26/2018
 

PAGE 11



ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

^

CONSENT AGENDAS
03/12/2018

\\Lt

OLCC APPLICATION - NEW OUTLET
North Forty Beer Company, LLC - 435 SE Jackson Street

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018
Department: City Manager's Office
vyww. cityofroseburg. org

Agenda Section: Consent Agenda
/^ Staff Contact: Koree Tate
W Contact Telephone Number: 492-6866

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
Roseburg Municipal Code Chapter 9. 12 requires staff review of all applications submitted
to the Oregon Liquor Control Commission for a license to sell alcoholic beverages within
the City. Upon completion of staff review, the City Recorder is required to submit the
application and a recommendation concerning endorsement to the Council for its
consideration. Changes to existing licenses must be processed in the same manner.

BACKGROUND

OLCC has received an application from Robert Milles and Arin Forrest, owners of North
Forty Beer_ Company, LLC located at 435 SE Jackson Street as a new outlet granted for
"Brewery-Public House."

A. Council Action History. Chapter 9. 12 requires Council to make a
recommendation to OLCC on the approval or denial of all liquor license applications
submitted by any establishment located inside City limits.

B. Analysis. The Police Department conducted a background investigation
on the applicants and found no reason to deny the application.

C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations.
the appropriate fee for City review of the application.

The applicants have paid

D. Timing Issues. The applicants are requesting endorsement from the
Council for immediate submittal to OLCC.

COUNCIL OPTIONS
Council may recommend OLCC approval of the application as submitted or recommend
denial based on OLCC criteria.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends Council approval of the application as submitted.

 
PAGE 12



CONSENT AGENDAB
03/12/2018

SUGGESTED MOTION
"/ MOVE TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE OLCC NEW OUTLET APPLICATION
FOR NORTH FORTY BEER COMPANY, LLC AT 435 SE JACKSON STREET IN
ROSEBURG, OREGON.

ATTACHMENTS
A. Subject Application

ec: License Applicant w/copy of agenda
Jonathan Crowl, OLCC Representative
OLCC License File
Chrono File

 
PAGE 13



OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

LiaUOR LICENSE APPLICATION
T. ^.^^ rr;. •;•.. ». <;. •MKm y^nwif. ;3(^,^;X';^»K.

LICENSE FEE; Do not include the ticanse fee with the
application (the license fee will be collected ata later
time).

APPUCATIQNiAppiication is being mad* for:
D Brewery
El Brewery-Pufalic House
D Distillery
D Full On-Premises, Commercial
D Full On-Premises, Caterer
D Full On-Premises, Passenger Carrisr
D Fui! On-Premises, Other Public Location
D Fuli On-Premises, Nonprofit Private Club
D Full On-Premises, For-Profit Privata CJub
D Grower Sales Privilege
D Limited On-Premises
D Off-Premises
D Off-Prem isss with Fuel Pu mps
Q Warehouse
D Wholesale Matt Beverage & Wine (WMBW)
D W-nery

•m:" m —*A. .„

CITY AND COUNTS USE ONLY

Date application received

Name of City or County

Recommends this license be _ Granted Denied

By

Date

OLCC USE

Application raceivd by,

Date -7

License Action:

L_U^LJEMTfHie?»m^
Applicant ffl —.. --. -..-.^^^.̂..
North Forty Beer Company, LLC

Applicant #3 Applicant^

2. Trade Name of the Business (the name customers wiil see):
North Forty Beer Company

3. Business location; Number and Street 435 SE Jackson St

.. Gty.. R<:!s^byr9..... ......................... _..----—-. -. -.--. l..^u^..̂ 9!a^,....._.__...................... _.,_...,._
4. Is the business at this location currently licensed by the OlCC?"Q'Yes~|§№
A^.MailI!neAd.dress(w^^^?_Oi<:C^w^^^ send your mail):

PO Box, Number, Street, Rural Route 435 SE Jackson St

......_aty Ros^>"ra_.... ..,,...,,... . , _,, 'State Oregon
6. Phone Number of the Business Location: 541-321^836
7. Contact Person far this ApplicaUon:

Name Robert Mills i Phone lumber 503-533.4518
Mailing Address, City, State, ZIP
•1121 NE Granite Ridge St, Roseburg, OR, 97470
Email r3@northfortybeer. com

ZIP 97470

I understand that marijuana (such as use, consumption, ingestion, inhalation, sampies7give-away, sale, etc. ) is"
prQhibtted on the licensed premises.
Signature of Applicant ffl Signature of Applicant ft2

Signature of Applicant #3 Signature ofApplfcant ff4

CH-CC Uquor License App' alton (ftev. 06/201~,

 
PAGE 14



ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

(^
CONSENT AGENDAC

03/12/2018

Intergovernmental Agreement with ODOT for
All Roads Transportation Safety Project

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018 Agenda Section: Consent
Department: Public Works Staff Contact: Nikki Messenger
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6730
ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The City has received a grant to construct traffic safety improvements. The issue for the
Council is whether to authorize the City Manager to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement
(IGA) to proceed with these projects.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History. None.

B. Analysis. ODOT has implemented the "All Roads Transportation Safety" (ARTS)
program. The intent of the program is to identify and fund projects that will reduce Fatal and
Injury A crashes. The ARTS program has two types of projects - systemic and hotspot. In
2015, the City worked with a consultant to identify projects that were eligible for one or both
of these categories. Two separate ARTS project applications were submitted in April of
2015.

The elements included in both applications have been rolled into one project. The crash
reduction elements included in the project are as follows:

a. A pedestrian activated warning system and raised median refuge on Stephens Street
at Roseland Avenue,

b. Pedestrian countdown signal heads on Stephens Street at Edenbower Blvd., Newton
Creek Road and Stewart Parkway,

c. Pedestrian countdown signal heads on Harvard Avenue at Stewart Parkway, Keady
Court, Centennial Drive and Umpqua Street,

d. Reflectorized signal backplates on all approaches on Stewart Parkway at Walmart
entrance, Renann Avenue, Mercy Drive, Aviation Drive and Airport Road,

e. Convert the Stewart Parkway approach from protected/permitted doghouse signal
heads to flashing yellow arrow heads at Mercy Drive, Renann Avenue and Airport
Road and to protected-only heads at Walmart entrance and Aviation Drive.

C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations. The current budget level estimate for
the project is $550,000. The ARTS funding will cover $462,946 of the total project costs.
The match funding is being programmed in the Transportation Fund.

D. Timing Issues. Staff would like to negotiate and execute the IGA as quickly as
practical. Design work is tentatively scheduled to begin in the fall.

 
PAGE 15



CONSENT AGENDAC
03/12/2018

COUNCIL OPTIONS
The Council has the following options:

1. Authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement
with ODOT for the ARTS Project; or

2. Request additional information; or
3. Recommend not proceeding with the safety project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Public Works Commission will discuss this agreement at their March 8th meeting. Staff
will report at the Council meeting if there are any issues the Commission is concerned with
Staff recommends entering into an IGA with ODOT and proceeding with the project.

SUGGESTED MOTION
/ move to authorize the City Manager to negotiate and enter into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with ODOT for the ARTS Project.

ATTACHMENTS
None

 
PAGE 16



ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ORDINANCES B
03/12/2018

ORDINANCE GRANTING A TELECOMMUNICATIONS FRANCHISE
TO MITEL CLOUD SERVICES, INC.

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018 Agenda Section: ORDINANCES
Department: City Recorder Staff Contact: Sheila R. Cox ̂ ^
www.cityofroseburg. org Contact Telephone Number: 541/492-C

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The City has received an application for a telecommunication franchise from
Mitel Cloud Services, Inc. located in Mesa, AZ .
BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History. Council has not acted on this
particular application.

B. Analysis. The subject application and application processing
fee was received on February 15. 2018. However, service to Roseburg
customers began on November 1, 2016, as did franchise payments and
I have been trying to get the company to submit their application since
that time. Therefore the provider has requested that the franchise
agreement be granted effective retroactively to November 1, 2016.

C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations. Under our
definitions of telecommunications "provider" and telecommunication
"service", Mitel Cloud is required to pay a franchise fee of 5% of the
gross revenues derived from customers within the City.

D. Timing Issues. As noted above, Mitel began serving
Roseburg in November, 2016; therefore the franchise needs to be made
effective retroactively to that date. Such effective date will make the
initial term of the franchise 2 years and 2 months, with an expiration
date of December 31, 2018. The ordinance will also allow renewal
options of three years each, for a total of five terms.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends that Council proceed with
first reading of the ordinance, followed by second reading and adoption at the
March 12, 2018 meeting in order to avoid further delay in granting the
franchise.

SUGGESTED MOTION If Council concurs with Staff's recommendation,
Council will need to request first reading of the ordinance granting a
telecommunications franchise to Mitel Cloud Services, Inc., effective November
1, 2016, after which the following motions would be appropriate:

 
PAGE 17



ORDINANCES B
03/12/2018

#1 "/ MOVE TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND PROCEED WITH SECOND
READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 3498, GRANTING A
TELECOMMUNICATIONS FRANCHISE TO MITEL CLOUD SERVICES, INC.,
EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY TO NOVEMBER 1, 2016."

#2 "/ MOVE TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 3498."

ATTACHMENTS Proposed Ordinance

ec: Mitel Cloud Services, lnc. -1146 North Alma School Road-Mesa, AZ 85201
Subject Franchise File
Chrono File

 
PAGE 18



ORDINANCES B
03/12/2018

ORDINANCE NO. 3498

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A TELECOMMUNICATION FRANCHISE
TO MITEL CLOUD SERVICES, INC. EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY

TO NOVEMBER 1, 2018

SECTION 1. Grant of Franchise. TheCityofRoseburg, hereinafter called "City", hereby
grants Mitel Cloud Services, Inc., hereinafter called "Franchisee", thenon-exclusiverl9htto
Sse and occupy all public ways within the Franchise Territory, solely for the purposes
descnbed" herein, fora period of two years and two months beginning November 1, 2016
and'ending December 31, 2018 following Franchisee's acceptance of the Franchise as
provided in Section 11 of this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. Incorporation of Roseburg Municipal Code. This Franchise is granted
pursuant" t~o Chapter 9.25 of the Roseburg Municipal code, ("RMC")'. _entitled,
'T'erecommunications Providers", and shall be interpreted to include all provisions of

Chapter 9. 25, as it now exists and as it may be amended during the term of the Franchlse.
and alfot'her provisions of the Roseburg Municipal Code and City regulations with wh^ch
Chapter 9. 25 "requires compliance, as if set forth in writing herein A copy o^chaPter_9^5'
as"it'exists~and"'is in effect on the effective date of this Franchise, is attached to^this
Franchise'as Exhibit "A". It shall be the responsibility of the Franchisee to keep itself
informed~of~any amendments to applicable provisions of the Roseburg Municipal Code and
all related regulations.

SECTION 3. Amendment and Renewal. The Franchise granted by this Ordinance may
be'am'ended in accordance with RMC 9. 25. 120 and may be renewed in accordance with
RMC 9. 25. 100.

SECTION 4. Franchise Territory. The "Franchise Territory" is all territory within the
bound'aries'oftheCity of Roseburg, as currently existing or as the boundaries may be
adjusted during the term of this Franchise.

SECTION 5. Services to be Provided. Franchisee shall provide telecommunications
services as authorized by law to residents, businesses and other entities within the City of
Roseburg.

SECTION 6. Franchise Fees. Franchise fees shall be based on Franchisee's annual use
of the City's public ways, as provided below:

A. / " ' Fee Base. Forthe privileges granted by this Franchise, Franchisee shall pay
five percent (5%) of its gross revenue derived from services provided to customers
within the City limits of Roseburg.

ORDINANCE NO. 3498 - Page 1

 
PAGE 19



ORDINANCES B
03/12/2018

B. Payment. All payments due hereunder shall be paid to the City of Roseburg
by check or money order delivered to the address of the City for notices as set forth
herein.

C. Due Date. Franchise fees shall be paid to the City on a quarterly basis,
based on the revenues derived from the quarter just passed, not more than 30 days
following the end of each quarter.

D. Late Fee. If Franchisee fails to pay the Franchise fee when due, Franchisee
shall be charged a penalty of ten percent (10%), and the legal rate of interest
established by state statute on the unpaid balance.

SECTION 7. Notices and Authorized Representatives.

A. Except for emergency notification of Franchisee all notices or other
communications between the parties shall be deemed delivered when made ̂ by
certified United States mail or confirmed express courier delivery to the following
persons and locations:

If to Cit
City of Roseburg
ATTN: Sheila R. Cox, City Recorder
900 SE Douglas
Roseburg, OR 97470
E-mail: scox(5)citvofrosebura.orci
Phone: 541/492-6866

If to Franchisee:

Mitel Cloud Services, Inc.
ATTN: Lainey Jacobsen
1146 North Alma School Rd.
Mesa, AZ 85201
E-mail: Lainey.jacobsen@mitel.com
Phone: 480/961-6941

Either party may change the identity of its authorized representative's) or its
ad'dress or'phone number for notice purposes by delivering written notice of the
change to the other party.

B. In case of an emergency that causes or requires interruption of service, City
shall give Franchisee emergency notification by hand delivery or telephone, as
appropriate to the nature of the emergency, to the foljlowing^

Contact Person's Name: Lainey Jacobsen, Sales Tax Manager
Mailing Address: 1146 North Alma School Rd. - Mesa, AZ 85201
Telephone: 480/961-6941

SECTION 8. Location, Relocation and/or Removal of Facilities. RMC Chapter 4. 02,
abng" with" RMC Sections 9. 25.290 - 9. 25. 320, sets forth the condltlons_fo^the
construction, installation, location, relocation and removal of Franchisee's facilities. There
are'no" exceptions or additions to these regulations unless Franchisee is exempted by
statute.

ORDINANCE NO. 3498 - Page 2

 
PAGE 20



ORDINANCES B
03/12/2018

SECTION 9. Representation and Warranty of Franchisee. By executing this document,
Franchisee represents and warrants that it is familiar with all provisions of this Franchise,
in'ciuding'those contained in this Ordinance, and that it accepts and agrees to be bound by
all terms, conditions and provisions set forth herein.

SECTION 10. Franchise Effective Date. Franchisee submitted an application requesting
a telecommunications franchise and paid the application processing fee on_Februaryj5,
2018 but began serving Roseburg customers on November _1^ 2016. The Rosebur9 city
Councilapproved such" request at its meeting on March 12_20J8; and hereby authorizes
this'Franchise to take effect retroactively on November 1, 2016 and exph-e on December
31, 2018, provided Franchisee satisfies the acceptance requirements of Section 11 of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 11. Acceptance of Franchise. Upon receipt of this Ordinance, Franchisee
shall sign in the space below to indicate its unconditional acceptance 01:thetermsand
conditions upon which City has offered the Franchise described herein, and immediately
return such acceptance to'the City. If Franchisee fails to accept the Franchise and return
acceptance to City within 30 days of the adoption of this Ordinance, this Ordinance and the
Franchise granted herein shall become void and have no force or effect.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 12th DAY OF MARCH, 2018.

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR ON THIS 12th DAY OF MARCH, 2018.

MAYOR

Larry Rich

ATTEST:

Sheila R. Cox, City Recorder

(Franchisee's Acceptance on Following Page)

ORDINANCE NO. 3498 - Page 3

 
PAGE 21



ORDINANCES B
03/12/2018

FRANCHISEE'S ACCEPTANCE OF ORDINANCE NO. 3498. This Ordinance is hereby
accepted by Mitel Cloud Services, Inc. on this _ day of , 2018

By:
(Signature)

Name:

(Printed)

Title:

Date:

State of

County of
)ss.

This acceptance was signed before me on

as

, 2018 by,

of Mitel Cloud Services, Inc.

Notary Public for
Name:

My commission expires on.

Acceptance received by City Recorder on ,
2018.

Sheila R. Cox, City Recorder

ORDINANCE NO. 3498 -- Page 4

 
PAGE 22



RESOLUTIONS A
03/12/2018

ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

OPRD Local Government Grant Application
Meeting Date: March 12, 2018 Agenda Section: Department Items
Department: Public Works Staff Contact: Nikki Messenger
www.cityofroseburg.org Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6730

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The Oregon Parks and Recreation Department's (OPRD) Local Government Grant program
is currently accepting applications. The issue for Council is whether to adopt the attached
resolution authorizing a grant application for improvements at Beulah Park.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History. None

B. Analysis. At 6. 85 acres, Beulah Park is the largest neighborhood park in Roseburg.
Located north of the city center, the park is near the top of a hill with a view of downtown and
much of the valley. The largest portion of the site is an undeveloped area going up the hill
from a level irrigated turf area, which also has a basketball court and picnic tables.

The original play equipment in Beulah Park was outdated and unsafe and has been removed
over the years. The only remaining amenity in the park is the basketball court. This project
may include adding a new playground, a new picnic area and hard surface pathways to
connect these amenities to the entrance of the Park.

As part of the grant application, staff is recommending we include a small amount to work
with a consultant to develop a site master plan, which is the first recommendation outlined in
the 2008 Comprehensive Parks Master Plan. Other master plan recommendations include
new play equipment, new site furnishings, improved park accessibility, new trail system, and
viewpoint. As much as 15% of total project cost can be dedicated to planning elements. The
proposed project will be broken up into phases with the site master plan, new play
equipment, and adjoining ADA accessible path making up the first phase. The second phase
may include trail and viewpoint development on the back portion of the property and
upgrades to the basketball courts.

C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations. A forty percent match is required to
participate in the Local Government Grant Program. Projected funding requirements are
estimated below.

OPRD's Local Government Grant

Park Improvement Fund/Force Account
Sidewalk Fund

Total Project Cost

$129,000
$ 76,000
10000

$215,000

D. Timing Issues. The Local Government Grant Program application must be submitted
no later than April 1, 2018. The grants are typically awarded in the fall.

 
PAGE 23



RESOLUTIONS A
03/12/2018

COUNCIL OPTIONS
The Council has the following options:

1. Adopt the attached resolution authorizing an application to the Local Government
Grant Program; or

2. Request additional information; or
3. Direct staff to not apply for the Local Government Grant Program this year.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Parks Commission will discuss this resolution at their March 7th meeting. Staff will report
on their recommendation at the Council meeting. The proposed improvements at Beulah
Park are listed in the Comprehensive Parks Master Plan. All of the play equipment has been
removed from this park. Staff recommends that the Council adopt the attached resolution
authorizing a grant application.

SUGGESTED MOTION
/ move to adopt Resolution No. 2018-06 authorizing a grant application for the OPRD
Loca/ Government Grant Program.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2018-06, A resolution entitled, "A Resolution Authorizing and Supporting
Application for an Oregon Parks and Recreation Department Local Government Grant"

 
PAGE 24



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-06

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND SUPPORTING APPLICATION FOR AN OREGON PARKS AND
RECREATION DEPARTMENT LOCAL GOVERNMENT GRANT

WHEREAS, the City of Roseburg Parks and Recreation Commission has recognized the renovation of
Beulah Park as a high priority for the Parks Division's capital improvement projects; and

WHEREAS, the play structures at Beulah Park have been removed over the years due to unsafe
conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Parks Master Plan recommends a site master plan and new play
equipment for Beulah Park; an

WHEREAS, the construction of an accessible play area will serve to encourage healthy play and connect
families; and

WHEREAS, the Oregon State Parks and Recreation Department is accepting applications for the Local
Government Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the City of Roseburg desires to participate in this grant program to the greatest extent
possible; and

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2018 the Parks and Recreation Commission recommended proceeding with a
grant application to renovate Beulah Park; and

WHEREAS, the City hereby certifies that the matching share for this application is available at this time;
and

WHEREAS, the City is committed to the future on-going operation and maintenance of Beulah Park,

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSEBURG, that:

Section 1 Authorization is granted to apply for a Local Government Grant for the renovation of
Beulah Park.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the City
Council.

APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSEBURG, OREGON, AT ITS REGULAR
MEETING ON THE 12th DAY OF MARCH 2018

Sheila Cox, City Recorder

RESOLUTION NO 2018-06

 
PAGE 25



ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

/^^
.
DEPARTMENT ITEMS A

03/12/2018

/^CIT'-0,

<\^'

ROSEBURG VISITORS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CONTRACT REVIEW

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018
Department: Community Development
www.cit ofrosebur . or

Agenda Section: Department Items
Staff Contact: Stuart Cowie

Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6750

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
As required by the personal services contract between the City of Roseburg and the
Roseburg Area Chamber of Commerce, a report shall be presented to the City outlining
the activities of the Roseburg Visitors Center during the previous calendar year.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History.
The most recent report was presented to Council in March of 2017.

B. Analysis.
Visitor services are through a standard personal services contract between the
City of Roseburg and the Chamber of Commerce (attached). The contract was
completed in April of 2013 and continues until June 30, 2018. The scope of the
work outlines activities agreed to under the terms of the contract. The City
Manager oversees all city contracts. The Chamber Director is the designee of the
Chamber Board of Directors to oversee Chamber operations, including the
contracted visitor services. The Chamber has a Chamber Tourism Advisory
Committee which advises the Director and Board on tourism services and
activities.

C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations.
Hotel /Motel Tax revenues are distributed as follows:

Tourism Promotion
Streetlight/sidewalk
Economic Development

57.25%
32. 89%
9.86%

The Chamber program receives 90% of the tourism funds, with the remaining
10% devoted to the City's Economic Development Commission which uses that
portion of the funding for tourism grants.

 
PAGE 26



DEPARTMENT ITEMS A
03/12/2018

The following is a history of the total receipts distributed to the Chamber in recent
years:

FY2017-18thru 12/31/17
FY 2016-17
FY 2015-16
FY 2014-15
FY 2013-14
FY 2012-13

$318,016
$581,485
$563,398
$504,108
$452,853
$399,088

COUNCIL OPTIONS
No City Council action is required at this time.

ATTACHMENTS
Personal Services Contract with the Chamber
2017 Visitor Center Annual Report

 
PAGE 27



(/./-•/-^/'« / y pK^

-^

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is made and entered into this { [^' day of April 2013 by and between the CITY
OF ROSEBURG, an Oregon municipal corporation, hereinafter called "CITV, " and the
ROSEBURG AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, an independent contractor, hereinafter
called "CHAMBER."

RECITALS

SECTION 1. CHAMBER AGREES:

1. 1 Pur ose. The CHAMBER shall operate the Roseburg Visitors Center, provide visitor
services and manage tourism destination promotion, advertising and marketing services
more particularly set forth in this contract.

1. 2 Term. Beginning July 1, 2013 and continuing thereafter until June 30, 2018, unless
sooner terminated as provided herein, CHAMBER shall perform the services required by the
contract.

1.2. 1 Renewal Term. CHAMBER shall have the option to renew this contract for a
renewal term of five additional years, beginning on the expiration of the initial term, To
exercise this option, CHAMBER must give written notice of its intention to exercise the
renewal not sooner than 360 days or later than 180 days prior to the expiration of the
initial term, Contract terms and conditions during the: renewal term including the right
of termination shall be the same as set forth in this Contract, except for this right of
renewal.

1.3 Services Provided. The CHAMBER will focus its efforts on four primary areas in
performance of this Contract. These are: i

I

Outreach Marketin —Communicating with potential ivisitors the reasons to visit the
Roseburg area. Activities include print and broadcast media advertising, creation and
distribution of printed promotional materials, digital and social media and attending
trade shows.

Visitor Ser/ices—Providing information to visitors while they are in the Roseburg area
including, maintaining Visitors Center exhibits and displays, informational brochures on
local lodging, dining, attractions, events, experiences and activities. This shall also
include social media activities.

Grou Travel Service & Suort—Increasing the number of group travel activities and
opportunities including significant sporting/outdoor events, meetings and conferences
through local outreach and promotion. Maintain Meeting Planner and supporting
informational materials specific to group travel, provide support and facilitation and
disseminate leads.

Industry Support—Working with local hospitality industry partners to ensure unified
and cooperative effort for above three focus areas and, to ensure a collaborative

Visitor Ser/ioss Contract - Page 1

 
PAGE 28



sharing of materials and information between Visitors Center and local hospitality
industry. This also, includes maintaining affiliations and participation with regional and
statewide visitor industry members.

The CHAMBER shafl determine its annual work plan, goals and objects with regard to
these four primary areas considering industry trends and iocal needs and
opportunities. The CHAMBER shall also provide specific services and activities as
follows:

1. 3, 1 General Provisions

A. Operational and contractual obligation issues of concern to C\TY and
CHAMBER will be discussed regularly and as they arise to reach a conclusion
related to customer sen/ice and the implementation of this Contract.

B CHAMBER'S services under this Contract shall at all times align with general
tourism industry standards and state tourism guidelines. The CHAMBER shall
comply with state statutes and the CITY'S municipal codes regarding the use of
transient lodging tax dollars. Visitor services provided by the CHAMBER under
this contract shall fulfill the mission to "market and promote the City of
Roseburg and the surrounding area to draw visitors lo our community and
increases room-occupancy tax revenue,

C. The CHAMBER shall designate a staff member employed for the fulfillment of
this Contract to serve as a resource or an ex officio member of the appropriate
C\TY Commission, as determined by the CIT<- The designated staff member
will attend all meetings of said Commission, as possible, or as requested by the
CITY.

D, The name of the visitor services performed under this contract shali be
Roseburg Visitors Center. The CHAMBER may determine the use of "Visit
Roseburg," "Travel Roseburg," "Roseburg VCB," "Roseburg CVB" or other
designations that may best align with current visitor industry trends. The
CHAMBER may also use the "Land of Umpqua" brand. However, the
CHAMBER shalf at all times ensure the name "Roseburg" is prominent in all
print, broadcast, digital and social media, website, brochures and other printed
publications and collateral material created in the performance of this Contract.
CHAMBER may add its name to said advertising, branding and promotional
pieces to reflect joint endeavor.

E. A toll free number shall be maintained for visitor services and shall be
advertised on publications.

F, The CHAMBER shall maintain a separate post office box address for the
Visitors Center as advertised on current publications.

G. At a minimum, public hours for the Visitors Center shall be 9:00 a, m, to 5:00
p. rr. daily, except weekends. In addition, from Memorial Day Weekend through

Visitor Services Contract - Page 2

 
PAGE 29



H.

J.

K.

Labor Day Weekend, public hours shall be from 10:00 a. m, to 2:00 p. m. on
Saturdays and Sundays, at a minimum,

The CHAMBER shall maintain a monthiy visitor count report and quarterly
report of general inquiries and information requests received.

Publications and services paid for with visitor/transient lodging tax dollars shall
be provided at no charge visitors and the general public,

The CHAMBER'S annual Visitors Center/visitor sen/ices budget shall provide
specifically for maintenance, repair, upgrading, replacement and purchase of
exhibits, equipment, displays and other items designed for use in the Visitors
Center ("Exhibits"). Any and afl Exhibits purchased through these funds shall
be and remain property of the CITY. All Exhibits purchased before October
2006 are and shall remain the property of the CHAMBER/Chamber Foundation.

The Visitors Center's portion of the general operational costs of occupying and
maintaining the facility will be paid from CHAMBER'S annual Visitors
Center/visitor services budget. The CHAMBER shall be responsible for its own
operational costs and its portion of costs associated with occupying and
maintaining the facility. Any and all capital improvements to the premises shall
be and remain property of the CITY.

1. 3.2 Affiliations. CHAMBER staff hired specifically to fulfill the obligations and
duties of this Contract shall have memberships in and affiliations with relevant regional
and statewide industry organizations, Staff shall participate in said organizations and
attend industry conferences and events as deemed appropriate for the advancement
of the visitor services program.

1. 3. 3 Promotions/Advertisin /Marketin . The CHAMBER shall:

A, Develop and maintain mutual ly-beneficial working relationships with local
hospitality industry members, Maintain visitor brochures and other print
materials to local visitor destinations and industry partners.

B. Create and distribute a monthly e-newsletter.

C. Provide annual hospitality/customer ser/ice training for area businesses and
citizens before the beginning of the tourist season.

D. Continue Familiarization (FAM) Tours for Visitors Center volunteers.

E. Maintain a file of tear sheets of advertising placed in various publications by
contract year.

F. Regularly distribute promotional articles suitable for printing in out-of-the-area
newspapers and magazines which promote the Roseburg area as a destination.

Visitor Services Contract- Page 3

 
PAGE 30



G, Develop cooperative working relationships with other groups and organizations
in Douglas County to attract visitors to county areas beyond Roseburg.
However, the primary emphasis of this program shall remain to bring visitors to
the immediate Roseburg area.

H. Maintain and regularly update a website serving the local hospitality industry
and targeting visitors. Information on the website shall include, but not be
limited to: lodging, meeting accommodations, dining, attractions and events,
Such website will be linked to the CIT/ website and other relevant local

websites. The CHAMBER may use such social media as Facebook and Twitter
to promote Roseburg as a tourist destination and to promote local events and
activities,

1. 3.4 Visitor-Related Attractions/Events. The CHAMBER shall provide:

A. Technical assistance and support for local institutions and organizations,
including outreach marketing for special events and attractions for visitors in
and around Roseburg that attract overnight visitors to Roseburg area motels,

B. Cooperative advertising and printing expenses, to be matched by group
promoting the event and assistance with issuing promotional news releases,
when appropriate.

1.3.5 Grou-3 Travel Pros ectin & Assistance. The CHAMBER shall, whenever
reasonably possible, solicit group travel relating to athletic events, meetings,
conferences and seminars of size and type that can be accommodated in Roseburg.
Visitors Center staff shall work directly with group, meeting and event planners by
providing information on meeting places, lodging, banquets, entertainment and
recreational opportunities. An inventory of materials, supplies and services available
to groups meeting in the City of Roseburg shall be maintained and regularly updated.
Assistance shall be provided to said groups and a master calendar of group meeting,
events and activities will be maintained and, at a minimum, be made available
electronically. The CHAMBER will make every effort to expand the size and scope of
the market area for group activities, events and meetings.

1. 3.6 Staffins. The CHAMBER shall have sole authority to hire full-time and part-
time staff dedicated to the Visitors Center operation and to providing visitor services,
promotion and destination marketing activities required under this Contract. The
CHAMBER'S staffing expenses under this Contract shall not exceed 35% of the total
annual Visitors Center/visitor services operations budget.

Should the position of the CHAMBER'S senior staff member, employed for the purpose
of this Contract, become available during the term of this Contract, the City Manager
will have the opportunity to review the list of applicants for the open position and
advise the CHAMBER'S' presldent/CEO of any potential conflicts between the CITY
and potential candidates,

Visitor Services Contract - Page 4

 
PAGE 31



1.4 Reporting

1.4.1 Month! Re crt. The CHAMBER shall provide a monthly report to the CITY
regarding Visitors Center/visitor services operations. At a minimum, the report shall
include: year-to-date financials reflecting operations budget versus actuals, monthly
visitor count, website activity, general operations and staff activities report, Visitors
Center hours of operation, media coverage, materials distribution and support
services. General inquiries and visitor information requests may be reported on a
quarterly basis.

1.4.2 Annual Report. The CHAMBER shall provide an annual written report to the
CITf' which will include, at a minimum;

1. Previous year's goals and objectives;
2. Affiliations and participation with regional, state and national industry

organizations;
3. List and fulfillment status of specific requirements identified under this

Contract;
4, Visitor services statistics—print materials distributed, visitor counts,

website activity, social and digital media, phone and email contacts
5. Annual Visitors Center/visitors services operations budget versus actual.
6. Update on e-newsletter Visitor and Community News;
7, Promotion and print materials produced in previous year;
8. Service and support provided to local hospitality industry members,

organization and visitor events and activities;
9. Specifics relating to out-of-area ctestination marketing and advertising

campaign, including niche marketing;
10, General media plan statistics including number of impressions, web hits

and web visits, with sampling of print and digital ad placement and
broadcast TV campaign; _ .......

11. Report on articles and editorials resulting from marketing/advertis
campaign;

12. Results" of surveys, studies and/or research projects undertaken to
evaluate ongoing marketing, advertising and branding activities; and,

13. Results of periodic ad conversion studies conducted,

The CHAMBER shall present the annual report to the City Council on a date and time
agreed to by The CITY and the CHAMBER, but no later than March 31SI each year.

1.5 Finances.

1. 5. 1 An audit of the CHAMBER'S Visitors Center/visitor services operation's
accounting "a'nd business records shall be conducted annuailybyanJnd,ePende;n.t
^ertTfred'pTibTic'accounting firm. A copy of the audit shall be delivered to CITY'S

Manager.

1. 5.2 The CHAMBER shall maintain the Visitors Center/yisitors services operations
funds-checking "and money market accounts—separate from CHAMBEROPeratK:)ns
SnTandother CHAMBER accounts. The CHAMBER requires two signatures on ail

Visitor Services Contract - Page 5

 
PAGE 32



its checking accounts. The primary signatories are the CHAMBER president/CEO and
board treasurer. Other designated signatories are the CHAMBER board chair and
vice chair.

1. 5. 3 CHAMBER will provide CITY a monthly financial statement reflecting year-to-
date budget versus actual expenditures for the Visitors Center/visitor'sen/ices
operation.

1.6 Ex end itu res and Conditions. Extraordinary unbudgeted expenditures, from
contracted funds, outside the scope of the work program may be made by CHAMBER only
with the prior written approval of CITY'S City Manager.

1. 7 Workers Corn ensation Insurance, CHAMBER, its subcontractors, if any, and all
employere working under this Contract are subject employers under the Oregon Workers'
Compensation Law and shall comply with ORS 656.017, which requires them to provide
workers' compensation coverage for all their subject workers.

1.8 Insurance Res'uirements. At all times during the term of this Contract, at the sole
expense of the CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall maintain continuously in effect the
insurance policies described herein. Each policy shall be written as a primary policy, not
contributing with or in excess of any coverage the CITY may carry. A copy of each policy or
a certificate, and copies of additional insured endorsements, satisfactory to the CITY shall be
delivered to the CITY prior to commencement of any work or services provided under this
Contract. The certificates shall specify and document all insurance-related provisions within
this Contract. A renewal certificate will be sent to the CITY 10 days prior to coverage
expiration. Unless specified, each policy shall be written on an "occurrence" form, Policies
must be underwritten by an insurance company deemed acceptable to the CITY and
admitted to do business in Oregon, or, in the alternative, rated A- or better by AM Best. The
CITY reserves the right to reject any insurance carrier with an unacceptable financial rating,
There shall be no cancellation, material change, exhaustion of aggregate limits or intent not
to renew insurance coverage without 30 days written notice to the CITY. The 30'day notice
of cancellation provision must be physically endorsed on the policy. In the event the statutory
limit of liability of a public body for claims arising out of a single accident or occurrence is
increased above the combined single limits specified in this Contract, ClTf shall have the
right to require CONTRACTOR to increase the CONTRACTOR'S coverage by an amount
equal to the increase in the statutory limit for such claims and to increase the aggregate
coverage by twice the amount of the increase in the statutory limit. Failure to maintain any
insurance coverage required by this Contract shall be cause for immediate termination of the
Contract by the CITY, but termination shall not relieve CONTRACTOR of its obligation to
provide and maintain such coverage, and CITY shall be entitled to enforce all liability and
indemnity provisions of this Contract following such termination. In addition, all requirements
concerning insurance and indemnity shall survive the termination of this Contract.

1.8.1 Commercial Gene al Uabili . Throughout the term of this Contract,
CONTRACTOR shall maintain continuously in a broad commercial general liability
insurance policy with coverage of not less than $2,000, 000 combined single limit per
occurrence, with an aggregate of $4,000,000, for bodily injury, personal Injury or
property damage. The policy shall also contain an endorsement naming the CITY as
an additional insured, on a form satisfactory to CITY, and expressly provide that the

Visitor Services Contract- Page 6

 
PAGE 33



interest of the CITY shall not be affected by CONTRACTOR'S breach of policy
provisions. Such policy must be maintained in full force and effect for the duration of
this Contract, failure to do so shall be cause for immediate termination of this Contract
by CITY. Any additional insured requirements included in this Contract shall both
provide completed operations coverage after job completion and coverage that is
primary and non-contributory. Claims Made policies wilt not be accepted.

1.8.2 Automobile Liability Insurance, At all times during the term of this Contract,
and at the sole expense of CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall maintain "Symbol 1"
automobile liability coverage including coverage for all owned, hired and non-owned
vehicles, equivalent to a combined single limit per occurrence on not less than
$1,000,000 for bodily injury or property damage.

1. 9 Books and Records, CHAMBER shall keep complete and proper books, records and
accounts of all transactions performed as part of this contract and the approved invoices and
work program. The books, records and accounts shall be open to inspection by CIT/ or its
designee during normal business hours, and shall remain open to CITY for such inspection
for three months following termination of this contract.

1. 10 Ayalabilit . CHAMBER shall be available for meetings, discussions and program
reviews with sufficient notice.

1. 11 Assi nment. The responsibility for performing CHAMBER'S services under the terms
of this contract shall not be assigned, transferred, delegated or otherwise referred by
CHAMBER to a third person without the prior written consent of CITifr.

1. 12 Corn liance with Laws. At all times during the term of this contract, CHAMBER shall
comply with all federal, state and local laws, including the Standard City Contract Provisions
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference.

1. 13 Health Hazard NQfJfication. Contractors who are hired to perform work for the CITf
involving the need to control hazardous energy or enter confined spaces will be informed of
CIFf programs and the associated hazards of which CITr' staff is aware. The notification is
not designed to take over the contractor's safety responsibilities to his or her employees, but
to provide appropriate notification under the Oregon OSHA rules.

SECTIONS. ClTf AGREES:

2. 1 CITY will pay CHAMBER an annual amount equal to 90% of 57,25% of the transient
room tax receipts. This amount shall be paid in quarterly installments pursuant to Section
2. 2, All other transient room tax receipts shall be retained by CITY and/or expended directly
by CITY at its discretion in accordance with applicable law and such tax receipts shall not be
subject to this Contract.

2.2 During the length of the Contract, CITY agrees to pay CHAMBER quarterly within ten
days of October 31, January 31, April 30 and July 31. (These dates coincide with the tax
payment schedule. ) In the event of termination as provided herein, such payment(s) shall be
pro'rated through the date of termination and paid on or before the date of termination.

Visitor Sen/ices Contract - Page 7

 
PAGE 34



SECTION 3. BOTH PARTIES AGREE:

3',1,., lnde. 6nde"t Contractor. CHAMBER is an independent contractor. The manner in
?. it.performs the services herein shall be controlled by CHAMBER; howeven CITY'shall

specify the nature of the services and the results to be achieved. CHAMBE'R'is'not tobe
??!.T.Ti?L!.°.^e^n.!^loyTe^^.agent of CITY and has no authority to' make a'ny'binding
commitments on behalf of CITY except as expressly approved in writrng by CITY'S Cit
Manager.

3.2 Indemnification. Each party shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other, its
officials, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, damages, fosses and
expenses, including attorney fees, arising in or from its performance of, or failure to perform,
this contract. The extent of CITY'S obligation under'this subsection is limited to'C'lTY's
obligation under the Oregon Constitution and ORS 30.260 through 30. 300,

3;3, , Arbitratjon. Any controversy regarding the language or performance of this contract
shall be submitted to arbitration. Either'party may request'arbitration by written notice'tothe
other. If the parties cannot agree on a single arbitrator within 15 days from the giving of
notice, each party shall within five days select a person to represent the party and"the'two
representatives shall immediately select an impartial third person to complete a three-
member arbitration panel, If either party fails to select its representative, the other party may
petition the Chief Judge of the Circuit Court of Douglas County for designation of the
representative. The arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with ORS 33^210 et seq. or
the provisions of any such future law. The arbitrators) shall assess all or part of the costs of
arbitration, including attorney's fees, to either or both parties.

3. 4 Attorne ? Fees. If any arbitration, administrative proceeding, action or appeal thereon
is instituted in connection with any controversy arising out of this contract, perfornnance of this
contract or failure to perform this contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, in
addition to costs and disbursements, such sum as the court may adjudge reasonable as
attorney fees.

3.5 Ownershi and Use of Documents or E ul ment Pyrchased, In whatever form
they may be produced or stored, any documents or publications prepared or equipment and
software purchased in performance of this contract and any supporting and investigative
information that is gathered in the performance of this contract, upon completion of the" work
or upon termination of this contract, shall be and remain the property of CITY and shall be
subject to copyright by CITY at its sole discretion, CHAMBER shall be permitted to retain
copies, including reproducible copies, of such documents. CHAMBER shall treat such
documents as if CITY had secured a copyright thereon, and thus will not use the documents
in a manner that would constitute copyright infringement CITY may use the documents
prepared hereunder for any purpose; however, CHAMBER shall have no fiability with regard
to such documents to the extent they are used or applied outside of the scope of the work
unless CHAMBER is consulted and offers a professional opinion that the use contemplated is
appropriate.

3-6 tlo^ice^. Any notice required to be given under this contract, or required by law, shall
be in writing and delivered to the parties at the following addresses:

Visitor Services Contract - Page 8

 
PAGE 35



CITYOFROSEBURG
City Manager
900 SE Douglas
Roseburg, OR 97470

ROSEBURG AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
President & CEO
P. 0. Box 1026
Roseburg, OR 97470

3. 7 A licable Laws. The laws of the State of Oregon shall be used in construing this
contract and enforcing the rights and remedies of the parties.

3.8 Termination Clause. Except where this Contract expressly allows a shorter
termination notice without cause either party may terminate this agreement upon 90 days
prior written notice to the others.

3.9 M^raer and Substitution; There are no other undertakings, promises or agreements,
either oral or in writing, other than that which is contained in this contract. The parties intend
this contract to substitute the existing contract and Amendments. Such substitution shall
occur simultaneous to the effective date of this contract. Any amendments to this contract
shall be in writing and executed by both parties.

CITY OfJiO^=©tJRG ROSEBURG AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

C.4j3ncejCq[le , Ci
Dated:

^-iii^^^
Debra L. Fr^md hi, RresidenVCEO
Dated: 0^- fi/to^,

'y.
'$№i a R. Cox
City Recorder

Visitor Sen/ices Contract - Page 9

 
PAGE 36



ROSEBURG
Chamber of
Commerce

& Visitor Center

ANNUAL REPORT
TO THE

CITY OF ROSEBURG

2017
Visitor Center/Visitor Services Activities

March 12, 2018

 
PAGE 37



^
ROSEBURG
AREA%^^

& Visiroi CeMcr

410 SE Spruce Street
P.O. Box 1025

Roseburg, OR 97470
Phone541.672.2M8

Fax541.673.7868

www.Rosebu.'gAreaChambef. ofg

March 6, 2018

The Honorable Lany Ricli, Mayor and
Members ofRoseburg City Council
900 SE Douglas Street
Roseburg, OR 97470

Dear Mayor Rich and Council Members,

The Roseburg Area Chamber of Commerce is pleased to submit its annual written report
updating activities for Rosebiirg Visitor Center, destination marketing and visitor services
iinder our personal services contract. The report provides yoii an oveivievv of the fully
integrated marketing, advertising and branding campaign for the year as well as an accounting
of the sen'ices provided through the visitor center operation.

The following report is divided into three sections: (I) general infonnatioii, (2) higliliglits,
results and the future and, (3) repoiling by the niimbers. The chamber will fociis primarily on
the second section diiring the presentation before city council. Biit, we will certainly be happy
to answer questions aboiit any information in the annual report.

We are privileged to promote our area as a destination to potential visitors, inviting them to
enjoy tlie many ainenities, experiences, attractions and events Rosebiirg and tiie I.and of
Uinpqua has to offer. In 2017, we welcomed 4,668 visitors at tlie visitor center and 315,284 to
our website. Through the visitor center, direct mailings, industiy partiiers locally and arouiid
the state, tradeshows and confereiices, we distributed more than 90,500 brochures aiid other
printed collateral materials proinotiiig our community as a destination.

The Roseburg Area Chamber of Commerce is pleased to present this report for 2017 aiid look
forward to sliaring iiiforniation on our successes that liave grown the local TLT by 29% in the
past foiir years, as well as oiir activities and future plans with tlie council on March 12. Thaiik
you.

Best regards,

ROSEBLTR.G AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Debra L. Fromdahl, IOM
President & CEO

Rachael Miller

Destination Marketing Manager

VISION To advocate lor and be the vokeofthe bmhws comimmitym the greater Rcsebwg area.

MISSION To strengthen, enhance and protect ow iwiibers llwough political advocacy, economical developmenl. commimitypfonwtion ami nwmber programs and services.

 
PAGE 38



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents

General Inforniation

RACC Vision and Mission Statement

RACC 'lourism Division

Key Tourism Goals and Priorilies For 2017

Organization Leadership

Four Primary F'ocus Areas

List of Specific Conlracl Responsibilities

2017 i-liglilights & Accomplishments

Highlighted Activities in Primary Focus Areas

Looking Ahead

Reporting by the Numbers

Performance Measiireinents Website Statistics for VisitK.oseburg.com

Pcrfonnancc Measurements - Di.stribulion of Promotional Materials

Performance Measurements - Visitor Center Statistics

1'erfonnance Measurenients Tradeshovvs

Performance Measurcmciits -Advertising Growth

Performance Measiirements -- Oiitreach Marketing/Advertising/Brai'iding

Stories, Articles & Editorial Ilighlights

Fiiiancial Report

RACC's 2016/2017 Visitor Cenler/Scrviccs Operations Budget V. Actual

2017 Operating Expenses Pie Chart

RACC's 2017/2.018 Visitor Center/Services Operatioiiy Budget

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

8

8

8

s

9

10

11

27

27

28

29

 
PAGE 39



GENERAL INFORMATION

RACC VISION AND MISSION STATEMENT

I'isifw: To advocate for and be tlie voice of the biisiness coinmiinity in tlie greater Roseburg area,

Mission: To stieiigthen, enliance and protect oiir members tlirougli political advocacy, economic
deveiopmeiit, coininiitiity promotioi-] and meinber programs and services.

RACC TOURISM DIVISION

Mission: Expand tlie area's toiirisiii base, pi-omoting Roseburg and tlie I. aiKl ofUmpqua as a
preinier visitor destination.

KEY TOURISM GOALS AND PRIORITIES FOR 2017

Promote Roseburg and the Land ofUinpqiia as a prejnier tourist destination with integrated
niarketing, advertising and branding cainpaign ill large niarkets.

Expand and develop content on the VisitRoseburg. com website

Further expand digital and social media avenues to promote Roseburg and the Laiici ofUmpqiia

Continue tracking and monitoring of marketing and advertising campaigns to validate market impact
and ROJ

Provide quality ''front-line" customer service training seminar

CoiitiiHie I^and ofUinpqiia braiiciing cainpaign willi expanded oiitreacli inarketing

Refresh print ads, collateral material and visitor center displays

Represent Rosebiirg aiici the Laiid of Unipqua at the Bay Area Travel & Adventiire Slio\v

Page 1

 
PAGE 40



GENERAL INFORMATION

ORGANIZATION LEADERSHIP

2017 Board of Directors

Angela Brown, Cliair
Toby Luther, Vice Chair
Rheanna Mosier. Treasurer

Debbie Froindahl, Seci-elan
Pete Carhart
Dori John
Diaiia Knoiis

John Miii-ptiy
Alien Pike
Kent Rochester

Barry Robinson
Steve Tavernier
Michael Widmer

Soiitlieni Oregon Credit Services
Lone Rock Timber Resources

Elwood Staffing
RACC President/CEO
Knife River Materials

Rosebiirg Disposal Company
Pacific Power
Farmers Insiiraiice

Windmill Iiin ofRoseburg
Big Wrencli Media
AmeriTitle, Inc.

Roseburg Forest Products
Umpqiia Bank

2017 Tourism Advisor Committee

Kent Rochester

Manny Anaya
Scott Kelley
Shawn McDaniel

Debbie Froindalil
Racliae! Miller

Jacob Schliieter
John Van Winkle
Alien Pike

Big Wreiicli Media
Saliid Restaiirant & Brewen'

Paul O'Brien Winery
Seven Featliers Casino Resort

Rose biirg Area Chamber of Commerce
Rosebiirg Area Cliainber of Commerce
Wildlife Safari
CityofRosebiirg
Windinill Inn

Professional Staff

Debbie Fronidahl

Christina Baiigliman
Deena Beasiey
Sien'a Kamakecc'iina-Milier
Racliael Miller

Mafissa Paiicho

Laiira Sludebaker
Carol Zecli

Presiclent/CEO

Adm inistralive Assistant

Weekend Visitor Information Specialist
Execiitive Assistant

Manager, Destinatioii Marketing/Branding
Visitor Services Manafter

Meinbership Sales, Programs & Relations
Visitor Information Specialist

Page 2

 
PAGE 41



GENERAL INFORMATION

FOUR PRIMARY FOCUS AREAS

Outreach Marketin

Develop active methods to communicate Rosebiirg area attractions to potential visitors tlii-oiigli tiie
creation of new broadcast and digital advertising materials, continued attendance of trade shows in key
markets and increased social media interaction.

Visitor Services

Corresponding witli visitors before and wtiile visitiiig Roseburg to provide area informatioii.
Continiioiisly iipdating social media, creating seasonal displays, providiiig infonnalioiial brocluires on
local lodging, restaiiraiil, area attractioiis and events to visitors during (heir stay.

Grou Travel Services & Su 30rt

Soiiciting new group travel veniies, encoiiragiiig aniHial cveiits; sportiiig/oiitdoor activity groups.
Network and recruitment activities for group tours. Conteiit evolution oftlie Meeting & Event Venues
laiidiiig page oil VisitRosebiirg.com siipportiiig professioiial cvenls and tourism.

Industr/ Support

Working witli local liospitalily indiistry partiiers to eiisure iinified and cooperative effort ill tliree focus
areas and ensure a collaborative sliaring ofniaterials and informalioii betweeii visitor centers and local
hospitality industry. This also, includes inaintainiiig affiliatioiis aiid participation with regional and
statewide visitor iiidiistrv members.

Page 3

 
PAGE 42



GENERAL INFORMATION

LIST OF SPECIFIC CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES

Maintain visitor brocliiires aiici otlier print materials to local visilor destinatioiis and industry partiiers.

Distribute a nionthly e-newsletter.

Provide aniiual liospitality/cuslomer service training before the beginning oi die tourist season.

Fainiliarizatioii (FAM) tours for visitor ceiiter volunteers.

Maintain a file of tear sheets of advertising placed in various publicalions by contract year aiid regularly
distribiite proniotional articles whicli proinote Roseburg area as a destinatioii.

Maintain aiid regiilarly update a \vebsite serving tlie local liospilalily iiidiit>try and targeting visitors; link
vvebsite to city and other relevant vvebsitcs.

Use social media promote Roscburg as a tourist destination and to proinote local events aiid activities.

Provide technical assistance and siipport for local institiitions and organizations, including outreacli
niarketing for special events and attractions that attract overnight visitors to Rusebiirg area inotels.

Cooperative advertising aiid printing expenses, to be malclied by group iironioting ttie event aiid
assistance witli issuiiig promotional ne\vs releases, wlien appropriate.

Solicit group travel relating to atlilelic events, meetings, coiiferences and seminars of size and type that
caii be acconzmodated in Roseburg.

Assist groiip, meeting and event plaiiiiers with information on meeting places, lodging, banqiiet,
entertainment and recreational opportunities. Keep inventory ofinfoiTiiation and services available to
groiips tipdated.

Maintain memberships and actively participate in relevant regioiial and slatewide industry orgaiiizations.

Einploy fiill-time and part-time staff dedicated to the visitor center operation and to providing visilor
services, promotion and destination marketing activities with staffing expenses not to exceed 35% uftlie
total annual visitor ceiiter/visitors services operation budget.

Provide city \vith copy ofaiiniial audit of operation's accoiinting aid business records as conducted by
ail independent certified publicaccountant.

Maiiilaiii visitor center/visilor services operation fiinds in separate, independent accoiiiit(s); provide city
with inonthly financia] statenwnt reflecting year-to-date biidget versus actual expenditiires for \'isitor
center operation.

Provide city \villi inonthlv visitor coiint report and general inquiries and iiifoniiatioii reqiiests on a
qiiarter!>- basis. Anniial report per contract reqiiireinents before Marcli 3 1.

Maintain dedicatec! toll free tniinbcr aiicl ])ost office box for visitor center.

The name "Roseburg" will be proinineiit in all print, broadcast, digital aiid social media, website,
broelnires aiicl otlier publicalions ancl coliateral inaterial.

Maintain piiblic iroiirs for tiie Roseburg visitor center at miniiniim coiitract requirements.

Page 4

 
PAGE 43



GENERAL INFORMATION

2017 HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Transient Lodging Tax increased 3.95% in 20I7 and 28.71% since 2013

Total iiumber ofwebsite visitors to the VisitRoseburg. coin vvebsite iiicreased by 62% in 2017 driven
by advertising and marketing cainpaigns, together with a 65% iiicrease in tlw niimber ofiinique
vvebsite visits and an 8% increase ill the number of page views,

Visit Roseburg e-newsletter subscriber base increased the by 74. 87% in 2017

Media relationships in print advertising lead to cost-free advertising in 14 difterent publications and
more tlian 24 stories, articles and feature editorials liighliglitiiig Rosebiirg

Contiiiiied development of the VisitRoseburg.com website content resulting in a 109% increase on
the niimber of brochures downloaded in 2017 over 2016

3.

4.

5.

6.

9.

10,

Dedicated 75% ofloial visitor center/visitor services budget to visitor destiiiation marketing,
advertising aiid promotion as the chainber provides more than $42,000 in iii-kind and administrative
siipport to visitor operations from its memberslrip operatioiis budget

Contracted iiidependent website survey shows 33% of visitors to VisitRosebiirg.coiii saw tlie website
advertised/promoted.

Coiitiniied broadcast campaigiis in the Portland Metro inarkets witli expaiided sweepstakes giveaway
promotion as the kick-offto the commercial campaign running May to September featuring two 30-
second conimercial spots liighligliting attractioiis in the Roseburg area

Contract negotiations and media buy-ins lliroiiglioiit tlie 2017 iTiarketing campaign resulted ill
$247,487 of tree advertising

Extended advertising witli regional partners on tlie Crater Lake County digital campaign resiilted ill
3,635,422 additional impressions

Pronioted Rosebiirg in suminer Yahoo native ad can'ipaign tliroiigli resulted ill 228,670 inipressioiis
with direct click-tiiru to tlic VisitRosebiirg.coin website

Increased social media aclivity on Facebook, Tvvitlerand Piiiterest resiilting in a 4°/o increase of fan
base

Ex[3anded print advertisiiig to new media oiitlets reacliiiig an untapped potential visitor market ill
inajor league sports

Page 5

 
PAGE 44



GENERAL INFORMATION

HIGHLIGHTED ACTIVITIES IN PRIMARY FOCUS AREAS

OUTREACH MARKETING

• Devoted tlie bulk of RACC's work aiid tlie 2017 transient lodgiiig tax (TLT) funds to continiie to
expand multi-platform marketiiig/advertising/branding cainpaigns (furtlier detail in report)

« Exhibitor at tlie Bay Area Travel Adveiitiire Show promoting Rosebiirg and tlie l.-and of Umpqiia as a

travel destinatioii.

• Continued development and distribution of media and material designs/layoiits to create and capture
the interest of potential area visitors

' Aired 30-secoiid television conimercial spots in the Portland Metro market aiid proinotional
sweepstakes giveaway as added in the 2016 campaign expansion,

• Local inarketing endeavors included: produced bi-annual Visit Rosebiirg Calendar of Events
brocliure, weekly website updates of iiidustr)'/loca1 visitor events, support ofRoseburg Grafliti
Weekend advertising the eveiil in Cruzin' Magazine, also serving as primary visitor contact for event
questioiis and literatiire distributioii, provide infbnnatioii on area attractions to local businesses

VISITOR SERVICES

• Welcomed 4,688 visitors at the Roseburg Visitor Center

* Prodiiced and distributed 12 inontlily ''Visit Rosebiirg" e-newsletters

° Maiiilained and updated local, state & regioiial brochiires in tiie visilor center

• Created bi-montlily visitor center displays

» Prodiiced monthly event posters for visitor center lobby

• Continued education ofvoliinteer to increase knowledge of area visitor destinations

• Maintained outdoor iiifonnational kiosk for after lioiir visitors

» Condticted annual visitor ceiiter volunteer trainiiig

GROUP TRAVEL SERVICES & SUPPORT

1 Provide visitor information on lodging/clining, art/cultiire, area recreation, toiirs and more

« Encoiirage visitors to iise local biisinesses to boost tlie local econoiny

• Supply "traveler iiiformatioii" packets to local and oiit of area groups. Packets iiiclude iiiformation
oil area lodging, local venues and are customized for group needs aiid interests, Highliglits of groups
assisted in 2017 iiiclude;

CHI Mercy Healtli, Douglas Coiiiity ATA, Douglas County Ediication Service District,

Evergreen Family Medicine, Oregon Master Gardener Association, Native Plant Society of

Oregon, Plioenix Sciiool, Reciding Elks Club, "Soinm Camp" Event, Uinpqua Community

College, Umpqua Valley Arts Ceiiter, VA l-lealthcare Systeni

Page 6

 
PAGE 45



GENERAL INFORMATION

INDUSTRY SUPPORT

Provide annual customer service training seminar to front-line employees ofRoseburg area
businesses

* Siistained representation on the boards ofindiisiiy organizations, TSO & ODMO; attended
conferences, symposiums and meetings. Rosebiirg Area Cliamber of Commerce is the recognized
destinatioii niarketing organization (ODMO) for Douglas County

« Active meinberships witli travel/toiirism orgaiiizations incliiding: National Travel Alliance (NTA),
Oregon Restaurant & Lodging Association (ORLA), Oregon Tour & Travel AIliaiice (OTTA), and
Travel Soiitlieni Oregon

• Attended Governor's Conference on Tourism

• Attended Travel Oregon Tourisin Studios

• Coordiiiated Toiirisin Advisory Coininittee

LOOKING AHEAD

Moving forward in 2018, the cliainber's visitor destination marketing/branding campaign will briiiging a
fresh face to the progressive marketing campaigii laiinciied by tlie clianiber it) 2014 and begin t)ie
developmeiil of new creative materials and advertisiiig caiiipaigns to launch in 2019.

Futiire campaign highlights include:

• Re-launch Roseburg Blast video tour witli updated street map to reflect clianges made during the
downtown street constniction and aligniiient project

• Enhance the VisitRoseburg.com website content with additional images and potential iiiteractive
attractions map.

• Develop iiew digital marketing content for online media oiitlets and sponsored content

* Contiiiiie develo]5!ne)it ofrelatioiisliips vvitli domestic and international travel ageiits and toiir
operators to position Roseburg Oregon, liearl of the Land ofUmpqua, as a unique travel destination

< Continiie the inonitoring ofURL data iised to track print advertising to ensure the best iise of
financial resources and to monitor effectiveness adjust iTiarketing campaigii

" Iiicrease social media activity by exploring poteiitial advertising outlets

6 Continue expansioii offiilt-page color ads 111 major Nortli Ainerican niagazines with inlernatioiial
exposure and reader$hip demographics that feature annual median incomes in excess of $125,000

Page 7

 
PAGE 46



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS - WEBS1TE STATISTICS FOR V1S1TROSEBURG. COM

Niimber of unique visitors to our website

Total niimber of visitors to our wcbsite

Number of page views

Number of promotional materials
downloaded

2014

72,317

86,618

280,857

2. 100

2015

87,971

149,948

933,922

8, 145

20)6

103, 134

194,825

1, 063,801

19,253

2017

170,091

315,284

1,530,206

40,275

l''isits - the iwmber ofincliv'uhtai iwersession.i ofmlwil, ciistiiKl people who visited the website
Page l/ic'fvs — l/ie total inimher df pages viewed on llw \\'ebsile, a geiic'ral measiiiv of how miirii yow site is u.'iecl.

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS - DISTRIBUTION OF PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS

Number of Rosebiirg visitor brochures distributed 26,616

Number of email requests handled 1 95

Number ofplione calls handled (367 calls via 800 number) 4,341

Number of promotional materials distributed at RVC and other veiiues 63,949

Total number ofmnterials distributed and downloaded 90,565

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS - VISITOR CENTER S-DVTIST1CS

Number of visitors at Roseburg visitor center 4,668

Total voliinteer lioiirs logged 928

Number of oiil of state visilors 1,879

Number of international visitors 3 13

Niianber ofcouiitries represented by iiilenuitiona! visitors 26

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS - TRADESIIOWS

Ba 'Area Trave] & Adventure Show

Number of sliow atteiidees

Nuinber of promotional materials distributed

19,954

1,200

Page 8

 
PAGE 47



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS - ADVERTISING GROWTH

As part oftlw ciiainbers continuoiis efforts to measiire marketiiig/advertising cainpaign efforls and
effectiveness, ail independent A<1 Coiiversion Siin'ey was im|3lemeiited to assist ill gauging the 2017
advertising campaign and (lie efTectiveness of driving traffic to tlie VisitRoseburg.com website.

Higliliglits oftlie siirvey shows the followiiig:
• Continued overall campaign effectiveness is consistently driving new users to VisitRoseburg. com

° Advertising lias positioned tlie Portland Metro inarket as the number one city ofwebsite visitors

• Iiicreased social media fan base aided in driving trafl^'ic to the vvebsite

2017 WHBSITE SURVEY REPORT HIGHLIGHTS

HOW PEOPLE DISCOVERED THE WEBS1TE
Saw it advei-tised/proinoted
Used a searcli eiigine
Ktiew about the destiiiation
Came from social media referral

ONLINE USERS DESTINATION VISITS
Retunung Visitors to area
New Visitors to area

HOW PEOPLE ACCESS THE WEBSITE
Sinartphone/Tablet
Desktop/Laptop

33%
21%
43%
6%

53%
47%

40%
74%

WEBSITE 1MFLUENCE ON DECISION TO VISIT
Very Influential 36%
Somewhat Influeiitial 45%
Neitlral 16
Not Infliiential 3%

PRIMARY REASON FOR VISITING THE WEBS1TE
Planning trip to area in 1 -3 inoiitlis 61 %
Planning trip lo area ill 12 months 15%
Researcliiiig Area/Exploring Ideas 29%

WEBSITE TRAI-TIC BY STATE RANKING (TOP 10*)
Oregon I
California 2

Wasliingtoii 3
North Carolina 4

Virginia 5
Texas 6

Nen' York 7
Arizona 8

Florida 9
Illinois 10

*/. )tii"; nifl iiicliide imifiedialc siirroiiiictiiis tireu

Page 9

 
PAGE 48



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS - OUTREACH MARKETING/ADVERTISING/BRANDING

Ad campaign impressions calciilated from:

• PR exposure - Roseburg articles/edilorials appearing in variety of print media

* Exposure from print media ad campaign

• Exposure from billboards - six total

• Exposure from television broadcast campaigii (Portland, Oregon & Seattle Washington)

• Exposure from oiilitie and digital marketing/ad campaign

PRINT

MLB Official Yearbook - Seattle Mariners
NFL Official Yearbook- Seattle Sealia\vks
NBA Official Yearbook- Portland Trail Blazers

Alaska BEYOND Magazine
Alaska BEYOND Magazine Horizon Edition
American Fly Fishing
Fl> Fishing & Tying Jounial
Nortliwest Sportsman Magaziiie
Salmon & Steelliead Journal

Portland Montlily Magazine
Oregon Sport Fishing Regiilations Guide
Soiithern Oregon Vacation Guide
CruZin' Magazine

Wine Eiithusiast Magazine

Via Magazine by AAA
GO Escape Magazine by USA Today
Sunset Magazine
American Aiigler Magaziiie
Wine Press Nortlnvest Magazine
Fly Tyer Magaziiie
Oregon Calendar of Events
Ainerican Road Magazine
The Oregon ian
Northwest Fly Fishing
Eugene Airporl

DJG1TAL/ONLINE

OregonLive. coin
Travel Oregon
Yahoo

Northwest Fly Fishing

Trip Aclvisor
Comcasl/Xfinity
Crater I.ake Coiiiitry
Salinon & Steelliead Joiinial

BROADCAST

NBC Broaclcast/TV Campaign - two 30-second commercia] spots vvitli proinotioiial sweepstakes
giveaway kick-off

Comcasl/Xfinity-30-second commercial spots

BILLBOARD

Portland Metro Area ~ five locations featuring two designs promotitig Umpqua Valley Wineries

Doiiglas Coiinty-directional with iicw design "Seirie-Away"

TOTAL AD CAMPAIGN IMPRESSIONS for 2017: 14 455 785

Page 10

 
PAGE 49



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

STORIES, ARTICLES & EDITORIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MACy.'U'INI; CIRC'UI.ATION IWSI-;IUlROI-;l)riORIAl. IIXPOSURE

33,000

Alaska BEYOND Magazine
Horizon Edition

October 2017

"Steelhead Rivers ofRoseburg"

Ad & Story

.. "'^. ";:...

'A" .-•,. :, '^^.

450,000
Via Magazine-Oregon

May/June 2017

"Rogue-Umpqua Scenic Byway"

Ad & Story

...,H™D

gr-"-
I

25,000
Salmon & Steelhead Journal

April/May2017

"Gambling Man"

Ad & Story

B'^, d-
'*
^

Alaska BEYOND Magazine

90,000 January 2017

"While You're There - Adding Leisure To
Business Travel"

Story

Mention

'l'rw?"sujjiaui
'-•'.

^'
-^ <-

25,000
Salmon & Steelhead Journal

June/July2017
"A'. Unipqiia River "

Ad & Story

•i®».
fisn;--
«-.-.-

t-t-

33,000

Alaska BEYOND Magazine
Horizon Edition Ad & Story

March 2017 Mention

'Spring Tiiiics- Northwesl Advenliires Ahoiiiul
This Tin ie of Year"

Page 11

 
PAGE 50



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

STORIES, ARTICLES & EDITORIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continued)

Magazine Circulation

i 8i1*?";17;,-;' •-'
! 3^?^?

. s-

^sS^'.
sfiaa. i.i—;y

50,000

Roseburg Editorial

Northwest Fly Fishing Magazine

November/December 2017

"Diamond Lake Rainbows"

Exposure

Story

26,700
Northwest Sportsman Magazine

July 2017

"Ump'll Bump Your Catch Rate"

Story

35,000

Wine Press NW Magazine

March/April 2017

"Reustle Prayer Rock Vineyards Pacific
Northwest Winery of the Year"

Ad & Story

26,700
Northwest Sportsman

May 2017
"Calm Seas, Crazed Action'

Story

?-•..., ^ ;^esu »"••-,
_'lk:'/'

1859 Magazine

40,000 January/February 2017
"DitiiiKwc/ Lake - Smm'y advciiltires wifhoii!

llie snohhery'

Story

On the following pages are a few examples of the articles resulting from RACC's advertising

relationships.

Page 12

 
PAGE 51



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

"Steelhead Rivers ofRoseburg" Alaska BEYOND Magazme-Honzon Edition, June/Jiily 2017

^
•* , -^i^ .a":.-'^»"

>^
*<
/^1'
I ^ ^
'•' , '//

--*.)
-i!-

.
>'' > tJ. t.^-l' FrSST'' ". '.i -^V- • /> T' . a *'>' •?' ?

PORTLAND SURPRISES

:'/'. 3iT ">7
<S818tt;

Page 13

 
PAGE 52



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

J.'-<.-ff!

- -»^-- -"'*. • *

_ r-^--?-^-"-'
.^r-3-»n-

/

•«fe

?\^_^. -p»e&^

ssv~w-
fv ^ f
-A'"

itoto^;^-«»(—;. -.-

STEELHEAD
RIVERS OF
ROSEBURG

By Terry W. Sheely
)> There Is a saam In the rlvor, a ribbon of smooth
water ivlicre forceful downhill currents touch and

ruffle the edge of a calni green pool. Directly under
the seam Is where I see iho wlmcr-run stcclhead,

hunkered on the bottom, a barely visible wraith of

retracted shadow.

Thcstcelhead—io, maybe 12, pounds—is facing
upstream away from the ocean toward the nioun-

lalns and a bed of spawning gravel somcwhtrc in

the foothllle of eouth-central Oregon. Pcctoral fins

and gills barely move. The fish's lconic square tail
distinguishes the ocean-going rainbow trout from

the V-iailcd salmon that alto swim this river In late fall

(o early spring. The tail waves side to side in a slow, strong

rhythm that holds the fish in position behind a moss-feathered

boulder. Protected from the current's push, the fish rests

before pluneing back into the moving water and contiiming

up the North Umpqua River.

If I can drop the shrimp-sweetened ball ot orange yarn

» The NenhUmpiiua
Mnr, whtth connects with

(ht Snutti UmpfiM Mvtr

near Rosel>urf, Oregon^

Is te(end*r/ for Its wlMtr
and sammsr tltettead run;,

upstream of and slightly outside of the scam, the

marblc-sizc lure should drift downstream, and

suck behind the boulder and in front of the siec!-

head. I shift my feet sli^itly for position, pick a

target area and make the cast.

Green fishing line follows the ofTcnng and a

z-lnch weight Into the soam. The line (racks the

current downstream, rides around the shoulder of

rhe rock, hcslrau* In the eddy behind It, and floats
on untouched. I siare through polariilng glasses

bur cnn no longer see the stcclhead. Goni;, proba-

bly before my bait even got there.

Deep breach, reel in, froshen the rig and shuf-
flc along the bank in the Whistler's Bend County
Park and Campgroufld, loolting for the next hopc-

ful spot in the mile of park that fronts (Iso river.

This Is one of the best places for December winter

runs; a sampling of river conditions, great stecl-

head lies and loo of ban); to fish. Sometimes wlnicr sicclhcad-

ing, even in the great North Umpqua, is more hope than hookup,

but for a Stselheader, that's much of tha appeal—the challange

and the burst of adrenaline when there's an electrifying (ug on

the bait, a sharp take on the (ly.

Boseburg, a ch.'trming Southern Oregon town of about 22,000,
is a hub on the lmerstate-5 corridor where the North and South

OCT08Efl?017 ALASKA BEYOND I HORIZON EOIT10N 5?

Page 14

 
PAGE 53



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

» b)(P?, Ufr'l

STEELHEAD RIVERS OF ROSEBURG

forks of the Umpqua River system, two

of Oregon's premirr stcclhcad rivws,

unv/ind Jfroin the west slope of the south-

ern Cascade Range and inti'ge to fonn the
main-stem Umpqua, a funnel that brings

winter and summer sroclhcad from the

ocean to the city and beyond,

To conserve and protect natural

spawners in the Umpqua River system,

wild sceclhead are regulated for cacch-

and-rclcasc only, but stoclied hatchcry

fish can be harvested. Hatchcry fish arc

identified by a clipped adipose, a small

fltshy fin near their tail, and by how v/ell

(hey sit at the table in melted butter and

lemon juice.
Boih of the tributarins and the main

river have distinctive pei-sonalilies, flow

characteristics and individual calendars

of swelhcad and salmon movemsnts. The

waterways arc carved Into dark bedrock,

with ivhitewater plunges and cascades

that slide into seemingly bOttoflniess

cliuws and fall across tailout gravel that

begs for a skated wet fly or swinging lure,
In the povrerful upper North Umpqua

cast of Roscburg above Sock Ct'ock, (here

are 33 miles of fly-fishing-only water,
revcrenriy referred to as "Iioly water,"

and described by many, including Frank

Amato—a venerable Oregon publtshef

and devoted stcellicadcr—as "the most

legendary steelhcad rivar in the world."

Some call it the most challenging.

Author and Hy-fishing fanatic Zane
Grey so fell in iovs with the North

ttnpqua that in 1931 he left bis beloved

Rogue Rtver to buUd a fish camp near
Sieamboac Creek, some 40 nailes upriv-

er from Roscburg, dividing his fishing

between i,ooo-pound marlln in the South

Pacific and is-pound stcclhcnd In the

Umpqua.

Summer runs are the main draw to the

North Umpqua, with steelhcad arriving in

June and fished through November, which

is when the first wintcr-run stcelhead

appear. The winter fishery can be equally

addictive and productive. Hinged tackle

•'•, ',<

)) In the Umpqua River system,
angers can ffy-fssff /rom ayet boat
era drift boat. or wade and east

along the short. Therf are dozens of
public acccjs sltfs lesy tfton an

hour^ firtve from Rosebutg.

boxes bulge with flies such as hauddler
Minnows, Green Butt Skunks, Purple Peril

and Black Leech patterns,

This storied fork runs near Oregon

Highway 138 and is open year-round,
There's good fishing here every month,
depending on storms and high water. Tlw

North Umpqua is cold, powerful, deep,

and often shouldered by cliffs and rock

walls. With slippery rocks and strong cur-

rents, it's an unforgiving river that should

be respected.

The South Umpqua Btver is less

tcmpestuous and less dramatic. Us

warmer waters In summer draw anglers

in search of smallmouth bass—from the

mouth of the river to the community of

Tiller, especially in the Canyonvillo area.

Steelhead are sometimes incidentally

caught and released in November, while
the steelhead retention season starts

December i. In late December, a Strong

run ofthick-sbouldcred winter steelhcad

appears and is fished hard near Roseburg,

''r,
•t-

until the season closes April 30.

Fewer than 10 miles northwest of Rose-

burg and wast of I-s, the main Umpqua
River is formed near the boat ramp at

River Forks County Pai-k, where the North

and South forks merge. The unified river
flows another 118 river miles west to the

Pacific Ocean at RccdBport/Winchcster

Bay, wirti much of the river paralleled by

Oregon Highway 38.

The main Umpqua Is often heavily

fished and has the variety and number

of fish to support Its popularity—spring
and fall Chinook; coho satmon; winter and

summer swcihoad; and smallmouth bass,

shssd, striped bass and sturgeon.

In the Eoseburg area. runs of fall
Chinook and echo salmon and summer

stcelhcad continue to pass until New

Year's Day on the main Umpqua, Winter

steelhead arrive In a wave tliat starts after

New Year's ond continues into April,

The smallmouth-bass fishing is world

class by any incasure. Catches of 100 per

day, a to 4-poundcrs, are not uncommon

and dominate warm-wother fishing from

April through October. In May and June,

a monster run of American shad swarms

the lower main river. Nearer the ocean,

the Umpqua offers rare opportunities to

caich Oregon striped bass weighing up to

OCTOB£a301T ALASKA 86VOND I HORIZON EDITION 5S

Page 15

 
PAGE 54



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

»K .Pl" -,F
STEELHEAD RIVERS OF ROSEBURC

4S pounds and while stiirgeon that can be

measured by the yard.

Where (he rivers come together near

Ruscburg, strong currents slide arouud
smooth boulders and rocks—some capped

with toupceB of siartlingly green grass—

scattered across (he rivers like hairy

billiard balls. Ttic boulders divert the

current and create protected pockets, soft

eddies, long runs and deep pools that hide
summer and winter stcelhead.

The reaches simply beg to be fished

with clusters ofs.ilmoneggs, sand

shrimp, puff's of bright yarn, diving plugs,
spinners and even pink plastic worms. For

a reason known only to the fish, sInches
of pink plastic worm undulatlng bcneacli a
float is almost impossible to pass up.

The rivers span 100 to 250 (eet wide:

large enough to be fished from drift and
jet boats, yet narrow enough to wade and

cast from the bank. Three dozen public

access sites, parks, day-usc areas, camp-

grounds and boat ramps are less than
ail hour's drive from Rosebiirg along the

North and South forks and the main stem

west of town. Find professional Bteelhcad

guides with comfortable rivcrboats and
propanc heaiers through thcRoseburg

visitor center (visitroseburg. eom).

Some experienced Umpqua stcclhead-

ers keep tabs on the number of steelhead

that Oregon Department offisli and
Wildlife managers (rack crossing above
Winchester Dam on the North Umpqua.

I'm not one of them. 1 stealhead whenever

I can get here. I've had fishlcss days on
Roseburg's rivers, but I've never had a
bad day.

Thirty feet upBtraam in thft North

Umpqua, where I've just missed a fish,
a broad tail creases the surface above a

deep channel and disappears under ihe

water. There's a slight swirl as this steol-

head moves upriver. The fish ts active,

aggressive and probably short-fused.
I cast above the fish, raise the rod tip.

tighten the line and watch it ride the cur-

rent toward the swirl. When the drifting

line hesitates, I slam the rod up, hook into

the subtle bite, and hang on while Strong

line peels off the reel, Forty feet out, the

Roscbufg steclhead thrashes the eurfacc.
I can't scop smiling. •

Ttrrj' W. Shcely is an award-winmng oui-

liowjom'nalist bcisvcl in Black Diamond.

WA. Alaska AMincs (afosfcnnfr.com) offers
dnftr service lo Eugene. OR, rtnrf Mcd/oiirf,

OR, which we gateways to fishing ill Rosf-
burg. Please visit www.eivgulltiioiis.ctimf
wcgon/flshtngtsouthvrest-sone for more

information on fishing in the area.

c^'

SONOMA WINE COUNTRY

Discover more iiiaii 425

wo rid - ciass wineries.

1. 800.576.6662
SonomaCounty. com

Iton-slii)] NIBMS U S«nn««Wi« CtBinlnr <>«
!.' WasSaAKmsfiBntasVBias.LtsAittte. Oanjii

Coifftly. Phoenix, Porllairi, San V^Q and S*«itye.

Puszleonpage62.

MIMIA
AN•£)
R?

r
r tI T « I t T

T S A f
t B T T t S

1. t 0 K E A T
AM 1C 0 » ( A
ASH F L «

uS I 10 * H S
*0 It ST «A S

T ST
ic II C 6 I * Y
S HANOT 00 L

SB AS E ST IS
II H E t A

tOIAMOND U
a l NO l* c u N
?S<ANT tTA
gHABES S S S

3%!nBil
E[3_BEC!BBGBE
TS ("IGEI IHHHE1E
•BB HEBD_
BB_BiBHB!

E3EEBB HI
(3BBB OC1E3B

oBoi§iH!l@5
gei?!!!!!

Ill lg!ii

CD AtftSXA BEfONDj HORIZON EDITION OCT08EK 2B17

Page 16

 
PAGE 55



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

"Weekender; Rogue-Umpqua Scenic Byway", (/Y/ Magazine, May/June2017

'!:"'.i

... i

^\;--. ^v:-'. ^^-^">
r<- 4) ^ ;, 1T ^". 5<.\'L ^ ^'..

Delicious

^

^ ^
^ -"

,

^s

!^-^
.
- -;'<%-, -'^<t ^.'

^: ;\ ^^,; . - ^,

^k - -

^[.

IS'"'
•%. ^:'
/""^•'r<'- •

"t^.

-T-

New York

Waterfall
road trip

^^Ir'^'^S^- Smail-towrT •
^'^^^?€^" 'festivals'
''^;-^ ̂ ^Ml:^

'-<- '.;

Page 17

 
PAGE 56



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

Rogue-Umpqua
Scenic Byway
Waterfalls are the main attraction along
Oregon's forested detour off 1-5 between
Roseburg and Gold Hill. The route also
boasts wineries, diners, and festivals.

SIGHTS AND EVENTS

• Thaphics and free hot (logs
for kids draw fcig crowds
on June 3 to Diamond Lake
Resort during Free Fishing
Wcekefld. After landing a
rainbow trout or taking a fly-
fishing woikshop, visitors
can rent paddleboats or ride
horses around the lake. 3^0
Resort Dr., Diamond Lake.

• One of Oregon's premier
festivals for more than $o
years, the Glide Wlldflowr
Show (Apr. 29-30) displays
rioo-plus types of vegetation.
Take a guided tour to learn
about native flora such as
false Solonioii's seal, awood-

land plant with lacy white
blossoms. 20061 N. Ump(|ua
Hwy.. Glide.

• Rosebui^'s Summer Arts
Festival brings upwards
of 100 artists to shady Fir
Grove Park,June 23-25.
Participate in 11 massive

community art project; sec

experts demonstrate ̂ waving,
wood turning, and glass-
blowing; or browse the tents
for one-of-a-kind jewelry,
sculpture, and handicrafts,
i<24 W. Harvard Avc.,
Roseburg.

SHOPS

• Take home a taste of the

region by picking up a bottle
at Del Rio Vineyards, liouscd
in a hotel built in i86j; for
weary stagecoach travelers.
Choose from 13 distinctive
wines, including a crisp gre-
nache rosd rcdolent ofgrapc-
fruit and strawberry. Tlic
winery also hosts outdoor
concerts every Friday start-
ingjunc 16. j;2 N. River Rd.,
Gold Hill.

• One-stop weekend shop-
ping is cnsy at the Flshln' Hole
Fly Shop and Picnic Basket
Dellcatessen. These adjacent
businesses with the snmc

1,OCA», DESTINATION

1 " t
i\

^h^y
.«y,.,.

^' !•' * ^^ '?

1 Tv;c> "itngo Tokntee Fills flows
ypir round 2 D»' Rio Vincyiirds

pours <it least halt n doreii li-ds

includmg pinot noir

^'1
*.

.
"'•<<(

%

AAA I VIA 21

Page 18

 
PAGE 57



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

[weekender]

^.ffSt

nlimoixflUK

(:•-<

'ariw*

\

owner uffcr everything froin
rods ai)(l tackle, raft rentals,

and guided fly-fisliing trips to
coffcc, smoothics, and saiid-
wichcs to tiikc on the Iwat.

tiSj) I Iwy. 61, Sli.idy <^ovc.

• You caiA iniss Shady Kate's
Boutique; Just look for tlircc
oak trees huiig with nearly
},ooo nccktics. Inside you II
find colorful jewelry made of
rccyclc<l inagaiiincs, dragon-
(lies fasiiioncd from upcydcd
nictal, aiid ([iiirky I'Dltiqucs.
zi;8i( I l\vy. 6t, Sliady Cove.

EATS

• Awootl-cabindincrat the

entrance ro (tie Union Creek

Resort fishing lodge, Beckto's
Cafe lias I)CCD in business

since 1926. linjoy a licarty
Rogue omclct with peppers,
onions, and saiisagc gniv)' for
breakfast; Itoiiic-stylc dinncni;
iind l»oy$cnbcn'y pie anyiiinc.
;(')4<i<( IIwy. 6», Prospctt.

• Begin or end your trip at
t)ic Parrott House, a Iniwtmark

mansion recently coiivcrtcd
into a gorgt'ous rcstaiirant.

Feast on Italian-inspircd
<lishcs such »s braisc<l oxiait-

stuffed agnolotti in l>liick-
garlic brado. 1851 Sli
Srcplicns St., Koscburg.

• Dinner at (he Steamboat

Inn j>ist outsidf G)i<lc is opcii

22 VIA MAY'JUNE 2017

cvni to tjiosc not staying
ovcrniglu. I'rom March
through June (lie liistoric
s|)ut presents ,1 series of
meals fc.ituringgiicst chefs,
among thcmjolw and
Caprial Pciicc ofPortlaiid's
beloved, defunct (.^iprial's
ISistro. 42705 N, Uni|Mju.i
IIwy., M!cyldP.irk.

OUTDOORS

• I lighway 138 between
Roscburgand Crater )«i)sc
is knowii as tlic Highway of
Waterfalls for die 10 cascades

fouiul along its route. Ciicck
out'l'ofcctcc (milcpost 58.6),
a s|)cc>acular tiered tumbiu
over striatcd columnar basalt,

or Watson (milcpost 60.^),
one oftlic tallest plunges ill
the state at 293 feet.

• May and June are perfect
for launching oiuo the Rogue
and Umpqua Rivers (though
boatiiig season Insts tlirough
Scptcml>cr). Rapxl Pleasure
Rafting Co. in Slwdy Cove
floats rafts and knyaks down
10 inilcs of gentle Class 1-11
watcrii oil the Rogue. Orqgun
Wit i tcwatcr Adventures

offers trips with a licensed
gxidc across tlic Uinpqua's
faster rapids and pools of
cnwrald water.

• A short (lctouroffllighwity
62 north ot'l}rospcct, rite 3,;-
mile Rogue Gorge Trail con-
nccts (lie Koguc Gorge and
Natural liridgc Vicwpointi;.
Interpretive signs at cacli end
tcacli visitors aboiit the area's

ancient lava flows, ̂yl1ich cro-
a(c<t tubes that clianncl the

river uiidcrtltc rock.

—JliNNlI-T. R IIUKNS BKKiln'

3. Vlntege teacups sparkle
in the window ot Shedy
Kate's. 4. Diamand Loke

Resort rents canoes.

Plan a trip with AAA
Mobile. Download the app for
maps. directions, restaurants,
and lodging atAAA.coni/moUte.

Page 19

 
PAGE 58



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

'•N. Umpqua River" Salmon & Steelhead Journal, Jiine/July 2017

INLINE VS. ROTATING FLASHERS

J. Q<U-R<N*A<
www.salmonandiicdhcadjournal.com

ALL SALMON, ALL STEBLHEAD, ALL THE TIME

GET TUNED UP FOR
BUOY 10 SALMON;
SUUER
BE MOBILE

SflLMON

.
06>

NEfiH BfiY KINGS, COHO
COPPER RIVER STEELHEAD
NORTH UMPQUfi STEELHEflD

lUIIB-lVWWn.VOWKS X, ISSUE 3

Page 20

 
PAGE 59



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

^
0

0

ByDEANFINNERTY

nvBBEDTHE"BiRTHpuicE OF modern day
SteelhCtiding" the North Umpqua's wild and scenic
f1y water section has been a bucket-list destination
of ardent stecthcadcrs since the 1930s. No other

river will test an angler's prowess like the North
Umpqua. Deep, dangerous wading, long precise
casts with little back casting room and ledge rock
lined pools all add to the difliculty of this bcautifiil
river. Not every run is highly technical or challeng-
ing. Tlicrc arc plenty of runs with easy, gravel bar
type wadiiig, short easy casls and classic tailout
runs that even beginners can enjoy. The North
Umpqua offers it all,

The North Umpqua hosts both a strong summer
and winter run steelliead fishery. The suinincr ruiis
usually total 7,000 to 9,000 fish that awrafic 6 to 10
pouiids. Tlicsc fish are known for their afigression
and their love of snarling skaters off the surface.

The winter run usually brings in around 10,000
Hsh, but these fish average a little bigger than the

.•. ;».•,<

1, , •/
\ '•"

v\ <-^.

<R*^'

^ "^:. ^
.

summei-s with a real chance a( a fish of a lifetime.
Every winter the North Umpqua will produce
several fish in the 20-pound range and occasionally
some lucky angler will land a winter fish in the
upper 20s.
As a guide on the river, there are really only

two months of the year that I won't book trips
with clients on the North Umpqua, May and
November. All the other months of the year
there arc fishablc numbers of stcclhcad in the
North Umpqua. The summer season usually gets
under way at the beginning of July and wil) lasl
until the first big fall stonns raise the river and
the tributaries enough to allow the summer fish
access to spawning habitat. This usually ocrors
in November. Winter StCclhcad will arrive on
those same high flows with the run building into
February and March. April will see a lot of winter
stcelhcad spawning activity and caution to avoid
actively spawning fish is required.

-""-;"" ^^f,.̂ .---;'' ""'~
Fr^ 4:^00'G;tMi?:$;;tf:c!ol oil [lie

' • >Nr. '. |th DinpqL»ti. ''. / : •

''iks, ^ '-

^^k
'^yy.'>

-^S!^
J»

~^^'

'/•r'

PEAK SEASON
July, August, September,
October
(HOUtOERSEASON
June, November, Decem-

bar, January, Februaiy
STEEtHEADIHFO
The North Umpqua winter
steelhead run Is comprised
entirety of native fish,
which haw to be released
unharmed. The summer

run Is supplemented with
hatthery fish released from
the hatchery below (he Hy
water at Rock Creek, It's
not uncommon to catch

hatcheiy strays in the fly
water section. Harvest of

these hatchery steelhead <s
encouraged to keep them
from co-minglingw'th the
native population.
WMTHEB
During the peak of summer,
mld-day temperatures can
be In the gos. That's when

most anglers fish for three
or four hours In the morn-

1[% take a mld-day break
for lunch and a nap and
then return to the water as

evening shadows fall In the
canyon, In the winter you
can experience aiow, wind
and rain.

Regulations: The North
Umpqua fly water Is very
regulated. Single fly, bar-
bless hooks only. An^er*
arc not allowed to have any
attachments to the lins or

leader. Weighted flies are
not altowed from July i
though Sept. 30.
UCENSEINFO
Oregon resident angling
licenses are (38 s"d°
SalmoiVSteelhead tag
costs (25 for residents and
non-resident. Non-resident

licenses run $97.50. Daily
Ikenses are also avaiiable

In Oregon. With the daily
license, the salmon/steel-
head tag is Included, Daily
licenses run $19 for a one
day, t34.so fora two-day,
^50.50 for a three day, and
a seven day license will cost
you $76.50.
rtYtHOPt
Steamboat Inn, 541-498-
22}0t has some fly tackle
available there. In Eugene
theCaddlsFlyShop. M''
}42-7005, wwwoddisfly-
shop.com; Homewaters Fly
Shop 54'-3'|2-669>. 'w»w.

;2 SALMON & STEELHEAD JOURNAL

Page 21

 
PAGE 60



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

SALMONANDSTEEbHEADJOURNAL.COM

® ft Smf. wet

&rrwA'o^> C^*^'

tTtBMBOAT

0

homewatersflyfislmg.com
River Height: Heights
during the summer months
are very stable and are
usually not an issue. Winter
flows can vary greatly so
check www.waterdata.u5g5.
gov for the ftows. Look
for cfs Info, the gauge at
Wrlght Creek fishes best
betowuoocfs. AtWin-
Chester, river heights below
5 feet Indicate fishable
winter flows up in the fly
water.

SHUmis
None available.

itftVICB
Fomlandtodfllnn
Sicamboatlnnwww.
ttiesteamboatinn.coin.;

Lodging and comfortabte
rooms are available year
around at the Dogwood
Mold www^logwoodmotel.
corn

fiMandOHicarlet Avail-
able in Rosebur& Glide and
Ideyld Park. Addlttonal gas.
snacks and munchies can

be found on the upper river
at the Dry Creek Store.
Camplnfl Available at a
number Of USFS and BLM
maintained camp sites. A
favorite is the BLM camp-
ground at Susan Creek that
has bathrooms and hot
showcra. Other favorite

campgrounds Include
S(%us Creek (USFS), Island
Camp Ground (USFS) and
Horseshoe Bend camp
ground on the upper river.
All of these campgrounds
are located along Hwy, 138
(Ohmond Lake Hwy. east of
Roseburg. Oregon)
HOATS
The North Umpqua
fly water is not "angler
Friendy for boating There
are rafting outfits that
provkte "splash and giggle"
trips during the summer
months, but the distance in

miles between raft put-ins
and take-outs make the

logistics of trying to get out
of the boat and fish nearly
fmpossibie, Regulalfons also
prohibit fishlpg from a boat
and the frequent whitewa-
ter make it ImpfBsitte to
run In a hard boat.

WAD1NOAKBS
The entire North Umpqua
fly water section has gf eat
walk-in access, The North

Umpqua trail fdtows the
river corridor from Swift

Water Park at Ultyld Park, ;
all the way up river (oSotte ;
Sprtop Oam and beyond.
The trail Mows the soutli
side of the river up to ,
Marsters Bridge. From
Marsiers Bridge the trail
crosses owr to the north 1
side of the rhfer. Favorite

trail acceii points include
the Wright Cnak Ssgmcnt
andtheMottScgmtnt,
whfch is located at the

bottom of the Cimp Water
section below Molt Bridge. ;
Hwy. 138 covers ati your
access atong the rhwr
across from the trail access.

Find a whie enoygh pullout
along the highway to park.
All of these pulloutsvrill
have a trail leading dowi to
the water. River etiquette
dictates that If a vehicle is

already fn the parking spot
for (tot particular run or
pool move on and tcavc
the water for the fellow
who arrived First. There arc

over 100 named pods'in i
the fly water section that ;

I,
f

©

CtSCics'-'

I, ICtEVlOfAnK
a, swifTWAT(« emosi
i. FAMOUS
4. 10»WRHONEV
[, MiRVIEW
». WB16HTCBCEK
7. lOW^ UPPER

AfltHIE
IED8ES
MtAMSOATINN

M. MOrTBRICGE
11. CAMPWATEB
n. HODSBSHOeatND
Ij. EAGIEBOCK
»), BOULDmnAT
it. SOOAWIIINSSOWil

all produce fish so there
Is plenty of water v^thout
trowdli^ hi on your follow
alters, The Camp Water
section is really the only
section of the water where

larger groups of anglers
wit ply the i8 or 1? pools
romprisii% this section.
ROMXCCBtt
The North Umpqua Rwer
wild and stenlc section is

tocated about 23 miles east
of Rostburg, Oregon on
Hwy. 138.
BiST»iyw&nB
The scctlcm of the river

betow Mott Bridge and the
confluence of Steamboat

Creek Is generally larger
with more classic swing
water. The upper river
(above Steamboat Creek)
b smaller with a steeper
gradieni that piwiuces a tot
more smaller, faster runs,

The upper river Is where
the majority of winter stee^
head spawn so avokling
actively spawnli^ fish and
gravel tallouts is crucial
In late wlnter/early Spring.
The summer steclhead arc

TOKIITti MttS

tributary spawnecs, but
the spring Chlnook salmon
will have reddsAi^ in (ust
about all the gravel areas
of tin river In September
and October. Pay close
attentton and avoid wading
areas with cleaned off grav-
<1 and other signs of recent
spawning activity.
niESIIWIKUNfl)
Green butt Skunk, Muddier,
flnnertySkater.MOAL
leeches, Intruders, Favortle
colors Include Mack, black
and blue or purple. North
Umpqua fish are known for
their preference for larger
flies, but dont hesitate to
use a smaller (ly for fol-
low-ups on fish that swirled
on your fly, but dkln't take
solid.
rilESINVMIMS)
Nyfnphing is not allowed
on the North Umpqua.
However, some folks fish

lead-eyegto-bugswhen
the ngulatlons allow the
use of weighted ffes. It's

FISHIN6TIP
The North ttmpt iua ", d! wins r. fltcr. !r. (lie siminicf, I lish skatcrs iihiosr i.'tc'ift-i^i'fy.

Wlmi a tisii lisas (o )'oi;r f. kati'i, tlw kvy c waiting to fed tfie ivc',/;Jit of (;i<.' ffsfi t'c'forc
sniifyyvjupontlwliy. h yoti rim'l wait, ymrll !iki'iy jrst pull tlic tly,may. In tin': wvltcr
I vn<.ai:iaj;c folks to niiii.r tlw cn-st, put 111.1 nwnd i-irjit anay anri t/ir'i hoh) tlw ivi.1 tip
s'i;.id/ andj',uide the swing arountt wall the rod. Be systcmstic and cuvef tiif w.itci.

A North Umpqua wild
steelheadabouttobe
released.

not encouraged and Is
reallyumecessary for these
Eiggresslvcstcelhead.
FtVUNBS
During the summer
months, feh a fuB floating
flyline-fishaskatiirora
sub-surface wet fly In tow
light conditions or with
shade on the water. In full

sun during mkl-day you can
fish slnk-tlps. In the winter
shooting heads or sink-tips
»remcded, Sk»gittype
lines or Sk^it-Switth lim
with custom cut tips work
great. Seven to lo-foot
lengths of T-ii or T-ii) will
cover )ust about every
water type/condition you'll
encounter on the North

Umpqua.
IMBIM
When fehtng summer con-
dittonswtd) floating lines
a lo-foot leader lapered
to 8- or 10-pound Uppet is
Ideal. When fishing slnk-tips
or shooting-tead lines a 4-
to s-foot tength of iiralght
12-pound mono (Maxima)
works best.
nVRODS
Singk? hand rods in the
summef are typically
lo-fool 7 or 8 weights. For
Spey rods use a lighter rod
lnthei2%foot.6weight
range designed to throw
lines with grain wlndovw
between 350 and 55<^
Mtlt
Any reel that has enough
weight to provkle proper
balance to your rod ihat
can carry some backing
and provide enough dr^g
to keep from running over
durir^g a hard Initial grab will
work fine.

WHATHOTTOroBBET
The NorUi Umpq"a !s"°-
torious for getting even the
most athletic, experienced
angler wet while wading
lts"5lfckaswhateshiton

an iceberg" basalt iedges,
so bring earbidc tipped
wading boots with Felt and
a wading staff. All flies on
the North Umpqua have to
be barblessyear around so
make sureyou have sonic-
thing to pnch a barb.

SAI.MON&STEBIHEAD JOURNAL 73

Page 22

 
PAGE 61



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

SAMPLE DIGITAL ADS

me,

ENTER TO WIN
VISIT ROSEBURG

' - •^s^'J^F;'?/'

Rosebur'g Vacation
Package Giveaway

KGW^./contests
V ;. [] ̂ iViior\l:WW;l. ^ Iw t. j!]'rlt;lr u][f>

Page 23

 
PAGE 62



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

PRINT ADS

Do more witli

your weekend
There s More
I han One

Great Oregon
Wine Region

VisitRoseburg. com/FineWine

. '(it v,.'1 wr

to)*Nt»iayiton<lAitc»!M*dit»iMuul|uJ**lw»ft*i Wu'aN ftiittn<t)i*tu<ft>tot,»A*tt<fr»^]w(11Wa
»tt<nt<ltfW»ttlpripwi(WKiairtr»i*|d*rt)>htt «»f**ffttMw»d*(rattU.h»rt»q<>Ni^rtf'
WttttoinwuWFtU? d«tcn<KtifihnA»r*wu»ettw<*t»ii«Wflrt«(<»

!l—«itulUtto«l»*«l*»». d»"l)iIX" "l"Vm->
»<W(l»itattintAi»a*HUaB!fcynfM<«tht*Af itttjwUNltehrt^iteritaB hfrftonmwt

rWtfr*»»flWwMtw?ta^ibt»"lp fta^tafti hilwrthi(d№dltl»»K»-»U*.

biS^N^ltSi ""r~—^'T"'"'^-—' wuiu№W»»w*uymM»»tmr

mwm
li')'91l3ttl3tiM'i2!s?

Page 24

 
PAGE 63



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

BILLBOARD ADS

Douglas Coiinty Directional Billboard

There?s More Than One
Great Oregon Wine Region.

Center Exit 124

Portland Metro Area Billboard

Grefil" WiBea,
"lcUo'dk.

Portland Metro Area Billboard

Page 25

 
PAGE 64



REPORTING BY THE NUMBERS

SATISFACTION OF GENERAL CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES

^ Maintain visitor brocliures and otlier print materials to local visitor destinations and indiistry pai-tners.

^ Distribute a monthly e-nevvsletter.

^ Pj'ovide annual hospitality/custonier service training before tiie begiiuiing oftlie toiirisl season.

Y Familiarizalion (FAM) lours for visitor center voliiiiteers.

•/ Maintain a file of tear sheets ofadverlising placed in various publications by contract year and regularly
distribute promotional articles which proinote Roseburg area as a destination.

^ Maintain and regularly update a website serviiig tlie locai hospitality iiidustry and targeting visitors; link website
to city aiid other relevant websites.

^ Use social media promote Roseburg as a toiirist destination and to promote local events and activities-

^ Provide teclinical assistance and support for local institutions and organizations, including outreacli marketing
for special events and attractions that attract overnight visitors to Roseburg area motels.

^ Cooperaiive advertising and printing expenses, to be matclied by group promoling the event and assistance witli
issuing proniotioiial news releases, wlien appropriate.

^ Solicit group travel relating to atliletic evei'its, meetings, conferences and seminars of size and type tliat can be
accommodated in Roseburg.

V Assist groiip, ineeting and event plaiiners vvitli infonnation on inecting places, lodging, banquet, entertainnieiit
and recl•eationt^l opportunities. Keep inventory of infonnation and services available to groups updated.

^ Maintain niemberslii]3S aiid actively participate in relevant regioiuil and statewide indiisliy organizations.

•/ Employ full-time and part-titne staff dedicated to the visitor center operation and to providing visitor services,
promotion and destination markeling activities with stafltng expenses not to exceed 35% of the total annual
visitor cenler/visitors services operation biidgel.

v/ Provide city witli copy ofamuial aiidil ofoperatioii's accountiiig and busiiiess records as conducled by an
independent certified public accountant.

•' Maintain visitor center/visito!' sei'\'ices operation fiiiids in separate, independenl accounl(s); providr city with
monthly Hnancial statement reflecting year-to-date budget versus actiial expenditures for visitor cenler
operation.

^ Provide city ̂ vith monthly visitor couiit report and general inquiries and iiitbniiation reqiiests on a qiiarterly basis.

•/ Maintain dedicated toil free number and post office box for visitor center.

v/ The name "Roseburg" ^vill be prominent in all print, broadcast, digital andsocial niedia, website, brocluires and
otlier publications and collateral material.

^ Maiiitain piiblic liours for the Rosebiirg visitor center at ininiiniim coiitracl reqiijremenls.

Anniia! reporl per contract reqiiirements before Marcli 31. (Schediiled for presentation oil Marcli 12)

Page 26

 
PAGE 65



FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

RACC'S 2016/2017 VISITOR CENTER/SERVICES OPERATIONS BUDGET V. ACTUAL

Roseburg Area Chamber of Commerce
Visitor CenterA/isitor Service Operations

2016-2017 Budget

2016-2017
Actuals

2016.2017
Budget

Income

TLT Funds

Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

567,900

194

568 094

575,000

400

675 400

Expense

STAFFING/ADMIN

Staff and Payroll Expenses

Total STAFFING/ADMIN

OPERATIONAL
Conference/Travel Misc.

Visitor Center Overhead

Accounting & Audit

Office Equipment & Supplies

RACC Volunteer Program

Display Fund

Visitor Center Maintenance
Total OPERATIONAL

PROMOTIONAL

Advertising

Marketing

Travel & Association Dues

Hospitality Training & Recog
Publication Printing

Total PROMOTIONAL

Total Expense

Net Revenue

107,435

107,435

1,333

8, 308

3,793

11,333

922

475

4,009
31, 173

335,602

76,148
2,600

12, 149
426,500

665,108

2,986

120000

120,000

3,500

16,000

4,200

14,000

2,500
4.000

9000
53,200

295,000

90,000

5,000

500

20,000
410,500

683,700

(8,300)

Page 27

 
PAGE 66



FINANCIAL REPORT

2017 OPERATING EXPENSES PIE CHART

Expense Summary
2017

Page 28

 
PAGE 67



FINANCIAL REPORT

RACC'S 2017/2018 VISITOR CENTER/SERVICES OPERATIONS BUDGET

Roseburg Area Chamber of Commerce
Visitor Center/Visitor Service Operations

2017-2018 Budget

2017-2018
Budget

Income

TLT Funds

Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

575,000

250

666 950

Expense

STAFFING/ADMIN

Staff and Payroll Expenses

Total STAFFING/ADMIN

OPERATIONAL
Conference / Travel Misc.

Visitor Center Overhead

Accounting & Audit

Office Equipment & Supplies

RACC Volunteer Program

Display Fund

Visitor Center Maintenance
Total OPERATIONAL

PROMOTIONAL

Advertising

Marketing

Travel & Association Dues

Hospitality Training & Recog
Publication Printing

Total PROMOTIONAL

Total Expense

Net Revenue

126,000

126,000

3,000

16,000

4,200

13,000

1,800
4,000

12,000
54,000

290,000

85,000

7,500
500

20,000
403,000

583000

(16,050)

Page 29

 
PAGE 68



ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

'^
DEPARTMENT ITEMS B

03/12/2018

DIRECTIONAL/WAYFINDING SIGNAGE DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018
Department: Community Development
www.cit ofrosebur .or

Agenda Section: Department Items
Staff Contact: Stuart Cowie

Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6750

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
On August 9th of 2017, the City applied for a $25,000 grant from Travel Oregon in an effort
to develop the placement of wayfinding signs throughout the City. Approval of the grant
would enable the City to determine locations for wayfinding signs, determine the number of
signs, the size and scope of each sign, including cost estimates, and develop a common
theme and/or architectural feature to help promote Roseburg's identity. In addition,
approved funding would also help provide opportunities for the City to obtain feedback from
the general public, interested organizations and private businesses. Unfortunately, we were
not awarded the grant. However, we still see value in improved signage within the City and
would like to move forward with the project. Wayfinding signs, including new "Welcome to
Roseburg" signs have been a goal for the City for a couple of years.

In order to continue to move forward staff presented the EDC with a request to help fund a
portion of the project utilizing $20,000 of tourism funds at their October 10, 2017 meeting.
The EDC voted 6 to 3 in favor of recommending Council contribute $20,000 toward the cost
of determining the number of future signs, location, size and scope of each sign, a common
theme and/or architectural feature and construction estimates.

ANALYSIS
• Wayfinding signs can promote tourism and have a significant impact on local and

regional economies.

Wayfinding signs promote the City of Roseburg's identity through a common
architectural theme for each sign. This theme will be easily recognized when entering
town through "Welcome to Roseburg" monuments and will continue throughout town as
visitors search for key places and attractions. This has already begun to occur as
wayfinding signage has expanded due to Roseburg winning the Oregon Main Street
2016 Best Downtown Streetscape. Kiosks in the downtown area point people to local
businesses, events and attractions. The success of these kiosks has sparked the future
construction of additional matching kiosks from the Friends of the Umpqua River on the
east side of town, and the Heritage All Star kiosk to be placed at Roseburg's south
entrance along Highway 99/Stephens Street.

Representatives from Downtown Roseburg Association, The Partnership for Economic
Development in Douglas County, and Umpqua Basin Economic Alliance fully support

 
PAGE 69



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B
03/12/2018

City of Roseburg's efforts to create an overarching theme and identity for the Umpqua
Valley attractions and amenities.

Roseburg serves as a jumping off point for adventure in our region. A wayfinding
signage plan will welcome visitors and citizens to and around Roseburg but also direct
them to destinations all over Southern Oregon using the same recognizable signage.

A wayfinding signage plan lays out consistent theme, appearance, design guidelines,
identifies appropriate types of signage for each audience - freeway monuments for
travelers, auto-, bicycle-, and pedestrian-oriented signs for users, and develops cost
estimates to guide and prioritize future installations.

Wayfinding signs will help to promote the further use of our centralized path system.

Wayfinding signs promote a significant accessibility feature of our City which is our
multi-use path connecting major parks within the City and showcases the beauty of the
South Umpqua River. With recent repaying projects complete, the trail is nearly 90%
handicapped accessible. It is our hope that utilizing wayfinding signs along this path, in
conjunction with newly paved portions of the trail will encourage more individuals to use
the City's trail system. The City has applied to the Oregon Parks and Recreation
Department to have the City's trail network recognized as an Oregon Regional Trail.

Developing wayfinding signs is consistent with City's goals and community objectives.

A wayfinding sign project was one of the items City Council discussed while formulating
their 2017-2019 goals.

Goal #1 (Transportation Needs): Wayfinding signs will enhance the community's desire
to better promote bike/pedestrian transportation throughout the City. The City's multi-
use path is an amazing but underutilized asset to the City. The use of this trail could be
enhanced by wayfinding signs to better promote connectivity to other areas within the
City.

Goal #2 & #3 (Community Development & Revitalization): The City has "Welcome to
Roseburg" signs on main thoroughfares but they are old, faded, dilapidated, and share
no common theme. We would like to develop a common theme for each type of sign,
installing "Welcome to Roseburg" signs at entrances to town that are inviting and
graphically represent Roseburg's identity and all it has to offer.

Goal #4 (Enhance Community Livability): Signs will share a common theme conveying
Roseburg's identity which local citizens can rally around. In addition, it will promote how
to locate key places such as Downtown, the VA, parks, Arts Center, City Hall, YMCA,
Golf Course, County Courthouse, Visitor Center, hospital, etc. whether driving the
freeway, navigating local streets, hiking, or walking along Roseburg's centralized path.

Completion of a Wayfinding Sign project would provide the finishing touch on a number
of different construction, improvement and planning projects throughout the City. These
include ODOT's Highway 138 Downtown Improvement Project, re-paving portions of the

 
PAGE 70



DEPARTMENT ITEMS B
03/12/2018

Bike/Ped path along the South Umpqua River, traffic improvements to key intersections
in the Central Business District, realignment of Stewart Parkway as well as a portion of
the City's bike/pedestrian path and development of the Pine Alley commercial overlay
promoting alternative modes of transportation including bike and pedestrian pathways
and access to historic properties lining the river. A cohesive wayfinding signage plan will
help tie these projects together, effectively promote connections to different places
within the City, and provide a road map for installation of future signs.

• Developing wayfinding signs within Roseburg has the support of the community

Partners include:

Bike Walk Roseburg
Blue Zones

Canyon Creek Bicycles
Douglas County Historical Society
Douglas County Commissioners
NeighborWorks Umpqua
Veto Club
Umpqua Economic Development Partnership

• Where does the $20, 000 being requested come from?

The $20, 000 would come directly from the restricted balance of the Hotel/Motel Tax
Fund which has a current balance in excess of $166,000.

COUNCIL OPTIONS

1. Authorize staff to utilize $20,000 in order to move forward with the wayfinding sign
project and determine the number of future signs, locations, size and scope of each
sign, a common theme and/or architectural feature and cost estimates.

2. Do not authorize staff to utilize $20, 000 for this purpose.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that Council authorize staff to utilize $20,000 in order to move forward
with the wayfinding sign project and determine the number of future signs, location, size and
scope of each sign, a common theme and/or architectural feature and cost estimates.

SUGGESTED MOTION
I move to authorize the use of $20,000 in order to move forward with the wayfinding sign
project and determine the size and scope of each sign, a common theme and/or
architectural feature and cost estimates.

 
PAGE 71



DEPARTMENT ITEMS C

|^ 03/12/2018
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Phase 2 - Water System SCADA Improvements
Project 18WA09, Construction Bids

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018 Agenda Section: Department Items
Department: Public Works Staff Contact: Nikki Messenger
www.cityofroseburg. org Contact Telephone Number: 541-492-6730

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY
The City received bids for Phase 2 - Water System SCADA Improvements. The issue for the
Council is whether to award of the construction contract.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History. On December 14, 2015 City Council awarded the master
design contract for the water system telemetry improvements to RH2 Engineering. On
December 12, 2016 City Council awarded a contract to construct the first phase of this multi-
phase project. On August 28, 2017 City Council authorized a design task order for the
second phase of the construction project.

B. Analysis. The water system, including the water treatment plant, is controlled and
monitored by a Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system. It was integrated
and installed by S&B of Beltevue, Washington in 1992 and is still maintained by S&B. Over
time, the SCADA system expanded as growth in the City's water system occurred. The City's
current system consists of five distinctive subsystems, four of which use different SCADA
technology based on the time when they were installed. The fifth subsystem consists of six
isolated control systems that are not monitored or controlled by the SCADA system.

Phase 1 of the Water System SCADA Improvements was implemented in 2017. It included
engineering, SCADA communication design, a City-wide radio survey, SCADA software
purchase, SCADA master controller design, and construction of a new radio communication
system between Reservoirs 5, 6, & 7 and the water treatment plant.

The second phase of the project includes the control system installation and integration at
seventeen water system facilities. They include pump stations, reservoirs, and control valves.
Phase 3 will include the control system integration at the water treatment plant facility and is
projected to be completed in FY 18-19.

The project was bid with separate schedules to provide flexibility if the bids exceeded the
available budget. Schedule A includes the fabrication and installation of water system
telemetry panels, the installation of radio system equipment, and radio antenna masts at
sixteen water system facilities. Schedule B includes the fabrication and installation of a
telemetry panel, radio system equipment, and antenna mast at the Military Pump Station
facility and Schedule C includes installation of pressure level transmitters to monitor reservoir
levels at 7 resen/oir facilities.

 
PAGE 72



DEPARTMENT ITEMS C
03/12/2018

The project was advertised in January and bids were opened on February 21st. Four bids
were received and are summarized below.

# Bidder

1 Northeast

Electric, LLC
2 Pacific

Electrical
Contractors Inc.

3 Taurus Power

and Controls
Inc.

4 Technical
S stems Inc.

Engineer's
Estimate

Base Bid
Schedule

"A"

$ 525,400.00

$ 582,399.46

Schedule
"B"

$42,500. 00

$ 42,500.00

$747,110.00

$ 707, 400

$ 33,489.00

$51,400

Schedule
"c"

$28,500. 00

$ 30,000.00

$ 598, 943. 71 $ 40, 552. 55 $ 52, 272. 58

$31,313. 00

$46, 100

Total Bid All
Schedules

$ 596,400.00

$ 654,899.46

$691,768.84

$811,912. 00

$804,900

C. Financial and/or Resource Considerations. The FY 2017-18 Water Fund budget
includes $1,000,000 for Phase 2 of this project. The total project costs for this phase are
estimated below.

Task Orders 5 and 6

Construction

Task Order 7

Contin enc 10%
Total

$ 79,752
$ 596,400
$ 171, 171

59640
$ 906,963

Task Order 5 includes Phase 2 engineering design and services during bidding
Task Oder 6 includes Phase 2 SCADA system software purchase.
Task Order 7 will include Phase 2 Project Management Services, PLC & HMI Software
Development, Startup, and Testing, FCC 450 MHz Frequency Licensing, & Services during
Construction.

D. Timing Issues. If awarded, the Notice to Proceed would be issued in April after
execution of the construction contract. The contractor is allowed 180 calendar days to
complete the project.

COUNCIL OPTIONS
The Council has the following options:

1. Award the contract to the lowest responsible bidder, Northeast Electrical, LLC. For
$596,400; or

2. Request additional information; or
3. Reject all bids.

 
PAGE 73



DEPARTMENT ITEMS C
03/12/2018

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The Public Works Commission will discuss this project at their March 8th meeting. Staff will
report the results of that meeting at the Council meeting. The lowest bidder submitted all
required documentation and is considered responsive.

Money has been budgeted and is available to construct the project. Staff recommends
awarding the project to the low bidder, Northeast Electrical, LLC.

SUGGESTED MOTION
/ move to award the Phase 2 - Water System SCADA Improvements to the lowest
responsible bidder, Northeast Electric, LLC, for $596, 400.

ATTACHMENTS
None

 
PAGE 74



ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

<

y/-~

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANIES

^
^%

te

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018
Department: Administration
www.cit ofrosebur . or

Agenda Section: Items from Departments
Staff Contact: Sheila R. Cox, City Recorder
Contact Telephone Number: 492-6866

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY Council will be considering information related to
transportation network companies (TNCs), such as Uber and Lyft; how they are being
regulated throughout the state; what factors need to be considered in order to determine if
this type of service should be allowed in our community, and if so, how they should be
regulated in comparison to other types of businesses.

BACKGROUND

A. Council Action History. At the February 26, 2018 meeting, Council heard numerous
public comments on this subject. First you heard from Taj Gombart, owner and operator of
DC Sunshine Taxi Service who voiced his opinion that if TNCs were allowed to operate in
Roseburg, they should be held to the same Code standards and regulations that taxi
companies are required to follow. You also heard from several people who indicated they
were Uber drivers and had recently provided Uber services in Roseburg, all of whom were
very supportive of the concept of ride sharing. Comments from one winery owner implied
having Uber sen/ice in Roseburg would draw more tourists.

B. Analysis. A transportation network company, (TNC), is a business organization that
pairs passengers via websites and mobile apps with drivers using their personal, non-
commercial vehicles to provide transportation services ~ somewhat similar to taxi service.
The very first thing I determined during my research on the subject was that there are strong
opinions - both for and against - this form of transportation service.

Although this transportation option is new to Roseburg, it's apparently been very popular in
larger cities over the past several years. Our research revealed that Colorado was the first
state to pass rules for TNCs through the legislative process in 2014; since then, all but five
states have followed the legislative route to address the issue. Oregon happens to be one of
those five states. In Oregon, ORS 221. 485 recognizes taxis, limousines and other vehicles
for hire as "a vital part of the transportation system within the state". ORS 221.495 authorizes
cities and counties to grant franchises or licenses to, control and regulate vehicles for hire
within their jurisdiction. We also learned there was a bill in the 2017 legislature to take away
local authority in this area and put the State in charge, but that bill failed.

City Manager Colley and I had a telephone conference call with representatives from Uber on
Wednesday, February 28 . We talked with Jon Isaacs, their Pacific Northwest Public Affairs
Manager, along with Andrew Freeman and David Williams of their Oregon Compliance/Policy

1

 
PAGE 75



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

Operations Team. They once again confirmed that Uberwas not operating in Roseburg and
explained that the Uber drivers who commented at the February 26th Council meeting had
been operating under the assumption they (the drivers) were covered under Medford's
recently adopted ordinance. Once Uber received the City's letter, they turned their app off in
Roseburg We learned Uber is already operating in Portland, Corvallis, Satem, Eugene,
Bend, Redmond and Medford, and they're currently talking with the cities of Albany, Eagle
Point, Jacksonville and Madras. Our conversation covered several topics, but in the end,
they made it clear they wanted the City to repeal our current taxi regulations; or "modernize"
our taxi regulations in a way that would allow Uber to operate in Roseburg - similar to the
way some other Oregon cities have done.

C. Financial/Resource Considerations. The City currently charges taxi operators an
original application investigation fee of $200 and an annual license fee of $150 per cab, with
the requirement that they have a minimum of three cabs available at all times. We also
charge them a taxi vehicle permit fee of $10 for each taxi they operate. So once a taxi
company is established, their annual license fee will cost them a minimum of $480 (3 cabs @
$150 each + $30 each for three taxi vehicle permits. ) Taxi drivers are charged an original
application investigation fee of $30 and an annual license fee of $20. Attachment #1 to'this
memo shows a license fee comparison from other cities who are currently allowing TNCs.

D. Timing Considerations. The Uber representative indicated they were very interested
in providing service in Roseburg, but understood it would take time for the Council to give the
matter its full consideration.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Eliminating our taxi regulations would be a major change in
policy, therefore Staff is not making a recommendation on this matter, but we'll be happy to
work with whatever Council decides.

COUNCIL OPTIONS: In Staff's opinion, Council has the following options:
1. Amend RMC 9. 08 regulating taxicab and limousine services in a manner that

would allow TNC operations in Roseburg;
2. Repeal RMC 9. 08 and amend RMC 9. 02 "General Business Registration" in a

manner that would require taxi operators and TNCs to follow the one-time business
registration process like the majority of other businesses and all drivers to register as
"independent contractors" or

3. Opt not to make any Code amendments that would allow TNCs to operate in
Roseburg.

ATTACHMENTS: #1 TNC/Taxi License Fee Comparison
#2 RMC 9.08 "Taxicab and Limousine Services
#3 RMC 9. 02 "General Business Registration"

ec: Uber, lnc. -1455 Market St. 4th Floor-San Francisco, CA 94103
Sunshine Taxi-1276 Cleveland Rapids Rd. -Roseburg, OR 97471
Elite Taxi-864 SE Stephens St. -Roseburg, OR 97470
Chrono File

 
PAGE 76



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

TNC/TAXI LICENSE FEE COMPARISON

SALEM:
Application Fee
Annual Renewal Fee
Annual Processing Fee
Annual Automation Fee

CORVALLIS:
Initial Application Fee for Operators
Annual Taxi Renewal
Annual TNC Renewal

*A/o Driver or Vehicle Permit Required

Total = $82.50/yr
(both TNC & Taxi)

BEND:
Annual Taxi License
Annual TNC License

$40
$25
$12
$ 5

$100
$ 50
$100

$285 + $50 Business Registration
$685 + $50 Business Registration

MEDFORD:
Application & Renewal Fee - TNC $1,000
Application & Renewal Fee - Taxi $ 100
Driver's Permit $ 60

"Both TNC & Taxi are based on number of drivers.... ???

REDMOND:
Taxi or TNC - 1-2 d rivers

3-5 drivers
6-15 drivers

16-59 d rivers
51 + drivers

$ 75
$ 125
$ 250
$ 500
$1,000

PORTLAND:
Taxi or TNC Inital Application Fee $ 250

*$0. 50 Per Ride Fee/Paid Quarterly plus 2% business tax

EUGENE:
Taxi Annual License $ 500 covers first vehicle only
Annual each additional vehilcle $ 100 each
Taxi drivers-original license $ 70
Annual taxi driver renewal $ 50

*TA/C Annual Fee yet to be established/will be based on number of vehicles, Eugene
PD will continue background checks

ATTACHMENT #1
 

PAGE 77



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

Chapter 9.08 TAXICAB AND LIMOUSINE SERVICES

Sections:

9. 08.005 Definitions.

9. 08. 010 Purpose.

9. 08. 020 Operator's license, driver's permit and vehicle permit required.

9. 08. 030 Application for operator's license.

9. 08.040 Term of operator's license.

9. 08. 050 Operator's license fees.

9. 08. 060 Transfer of operator's license.

9. 08. 070 Application for taxicab driver's permit.

9. 08.080 Term and fees for driver's permit.

9. 08.090 Standards for issuance of driver's permit.

9. 08. 100 Application for taxicab vehicle permit.

9. 08. 110 Term and fees for taxicab vehicle permit.

9. 08. 120 Number and type of vehicles.

9. 08. 130 Required vehicle equipment.

9. 08. 140 Vehicle maintenance and inspection.

9. 08. 150 Taxi stand permit application, term and fee.

9. 08. 160 Operating regulations.

9. 08. 170 Insurance.

9. 08. 180 Bond or certified check required.

9. 08. 190 Indemnification.

9. 08. 200 Inspection of books and records.

9. 08.210 Denial, suspension and revocation.

9.08.005 Definitions.

As used in this Chapter, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the
following words and phrases shall mean:

"Driver" means any person in direct and immediate possession or charge of any
taxicab, either as "an agent, employee or otherwise of the owner, or as owner or under the
direction of the owner.

"Key personnel" means any owner, officer, manager, employee or agent of the

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 78



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

licensee who exercises management or supervisory authority.

"Licensee" means the holder of an operator's license as described in this Chapter.

"Limousine" means any motor vehicle which has a total vehicle length of twenty
feet or more or a seating capacity of more than six but less than ten passengers, which carries
passengers for hire, whose journey has originated in the City and where the destination and
route may be controlled by a passenger and the fare is calculated on the basis of an hourly
rate.

Chapter.
"Operator's license" means a license to operate taxicabs as provided by this

"Owner" means any person having use or control of any taxicab, whether as
owner, lessee or otherwise and also includes any shareholder, partner or associate with an
ownership interest in the taxicab business.

"Taxicab" means any motor vehicle which carries passengers for hire, whose
journey has originated in the City and where the destination and route may be controlled by a
passenger and the fare is calculated on the basis of any combination of an initial fee, distance
traveled and delay. Any vehicle which has an appearance similar to a taxicab is a taxicab for
the purposes of this Chapter. Exceptions are: limousines as defined by this Chapter, regularly
scheduled buses, bona fide state-approved buses engaged in charter service with a seating
capacity of more than twenty persons, vans and mini-buses which carry passengers for hire
and have a seating capacity of more than seven passengers, courtesy vehicles operated by
vehicle repair businesses, hotels or motels without charge to the user, ambulances licensed
under State law, specially equipped vehicles used exclusively to transport wheelchair-bound
passengers and their attendants, and any other vehicle used to provide a transportation related
service which is subject to safety and reliability standards and licensing administered by any
state or federal regulatory agency for which evidence of compliance can be presented.

(Ord. 2964 § 1 ;?. «?), 1996)

^Oic'. No. 33b/. 7-26-20-) rl)

9. 08.010 Purpose.

It is the purpose of this Chapter to require persons operating taxicabs to do so in
a safe, fair and efficient manner. The taxicab industry should be allowed to operate without
unnecessary restraint, but because taxicabs constitute an essential part of the City's
transportation system and because transportation so fundamentally affects the City's well-being
and that of its citizens, some regulation is necessary to ensure that public safety is protected,
the public need provided for, and the public convenience promoted. The provisions contained in
this Chapter should be applied and enforced in such a manner as to require the taxicab industry
to regulate itself, under City supervision, to promote innovation and adaptation to changing
needs, and respond to the economics of the marketplace, so long as the public interest is
served thereby.

(Ord. 29G4 § 1 (pw. i. 1936)

9. 08.020 Operator's license, driver's permit and vehicle permit required.

Within the City, no person shall operate a taxicab service business without first

ATTACHIWENT #2  
PAGE 79



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

obtaining an operator's license as provided herein; no person shall drive a taxicab without first
having secured a driver's permit therefor; no taxicab shall be operated in violation of this
Chapter or without a vehicle permit issued pursuant to this Chapter; and no taxicab stand shall
be used except as permitted by this Chapter. Limousine service providers are exempt from the
requirements of this Chapter, but must register their business under Chapter 9. 02 of this Code.

(Grd. 2964 § 1 {paiU, 1996}

9.08.030 Application for operator's license.

A. An application for an original operator's license shall be
filed with the City Recorder on a form provided by the City, verified under penalty
of perjury, accompanied by a nonrefundable application investigation fee in an
amount set by Council resolution and contain the following:

1. The name, Social Security number, date and
place of birth, driver's license number and residence address of the
owner(s) of the proposed business and all key personnel;

2. The business name under which the taxicab
service shall operate and the business address and telephone number;

3. The make, type, year of manufacture and seating
capacity of the vehicles applicant intends to operate as taxicabs;

4. A description of the proposed color scheme,
insignia, trade style or other distinguishing characteristics of the proposed
taxicab business;

5. A statement whether the owner or any key
personnel of the proposed taxicab business have:

a. Been convicted of any felony,
misdemeanor or violation of any municipal ordinance or state law
(other than minor traffic and parking offenses), the nature of the
offense and the punishment or penalty assessed;

b. Had a business license or bond denied,
revoked or suspended and, if so, a description of the reason for
such revocation or suspension.

6. The rates applicant proposes to charge for
taxicab service;

7. Applicant's willingness and ability to participate in
public service projects, such as subsidized fare programs for the elderly,
the disabled or other classes of citizens, sponsored by government or
private agencies. Applicant should submit documentation indicating the
sponsoring agency's willingness to allow applicant to participate in any
such program;

8. A description of owner's and key personnel's prior
business and work experience;

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 80



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

9. Such other relevant information as the City
Recorder may deem necessary for the proper protection of the public.

B. Each licensed taxicab operator shall continue to keep the
information provided in its application current, and shall inform the City Recorder
of any changes within ten days of the occurrence.

(Ord. 2. 964 § 1 {p'"t), •! 996)

9.08.040 Term of operator's license.

An operator's license is issued for a term of one year. All operator licenses shall
expire on December 31st of the year issued. If a licensee intends to continue to operate in the
next following license year, not less than thirty days prior to the license expiration date, licensee
shall complete a license renewal application and submit the annual license fee as described in
Section 9. 08. 050, to the City Recorder.

(Ore!. 296^ § 1 (pQ it), 1996)

9. 08.050 Operator's license fees.

The annual license fee for an operator's license shall be based on a per taxicab
vehicle rate as set by Council resolution and shall be paid before a license will be issued and
thereafter on or before January 1st of each year. If the initial operator's license is issued on or
after July 1st, the first license fee shall be reduced by one-half for the initial license year. The
per vehicle license fee rate shall be paid on each new vehicle added throughout the license
year which does not replace a currently permitted vehicle.

iOrd. r)964 y 1 (pjlt)^ •i99^)

9. 08.060 Transfer of operator's license.

No operator's license may be sold, assigned, mortgaged or otherwise transferred
without the consent of the City Recorder. Such transfer shall be subject to the same terms,
conditions and requirements as the application for the original license.

(Old. 2964 § 1 (pit. i), •: 996'

9. 08. 070 Application for taxicab driver's permit.

Application for taxicab driver's permits shall be made to the City Recorder on a
form provided by the City and accompanied by the payment of a nonrefundable original
application investigation fee as set by Council resolution. Upon approval of the application the
annual license fee as set by Council resolution must be paid before the license is granted.
Applications shall contain the name, address, date and place of birth and Oregon driver's
license number of the applicant and any other relevant information requested by the City
Recorder and shall be accompanied by a current photograph of the applicant. Each applicant
shall provide satisfactory proof to the City Recorder that the applicant possesses the
appropriate valid Oregon driver's license.

(OrU. 3256 § 2, 2007- 0,-d. 2964 § 1 (pa. 9, )99r.)

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 81



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

I d-J. No. 3430, § 1, 8-11-201

9. 08.080 Term and fees for driver's permit.

Each person approved to drive a taxicab shall pay an annual permit fee as set by
Council resolution. All permits shall expire on December 31st of the year issued. If the original
permit is issued on or after July 1st, the permit fee may be reduced by one-half the annual fee
for the initial permit year. Permits may be renewed upon payment of the annual permit fee on or
before January 1st of each year.

(OrcJ. 2964 § 1 (part), 1996)

9.08.090 Standards for issuance of driver's permit.

The City Recorder shall review each application to determine the applicant's
fitness to operate a taxicab. Among the factors which may be considered are:

A. Whether the applicant has any physical or mental
condition which would, in the judgment of the City Recorder, impair the
applicant's ability to safely operate a taxicab;

B. Applicant's prior criminal history;

C. Prior traffic violations by the applicant and prior violations
of municipal regulations of the City or other municipalities governing taxicab
services;

D.

E.
deem necessary.

The applicant's driving safety record; and

Any other relevant factor which the City Recorder may

(Ord. 2QG4 § ! (pw). 1996)

9. 08.100 Application for taxicab vehicle permit.

Applications for taxicab vehicle permits shall be made to the City Recorder on a
form provided by the City setting forth the name of the taxicab company for which the vehicle
will be used, the name of the person holding the taxicab operator's license required by this
Chapter, the make, model and year of the cab, the vehicle identification number, license plate
number, color scheme and such other relevant information as may be required by the City
Recorder. Applications for taxicab vehicle permits shall be accepted only from persons licensed
as a taxicab operator pursuant to this Chapter.

(Ores'. 2964 § 1 {pa; 0, •I 996)

9.08.110 Term and fees fortaxicab vehicle permit.

The annual permit fee for a taxicab vehicle permit shall be set by Council
resolution; shall be paid before the permit is issued and is in addition to the per vehicle fee
charged for an operator's license. Upon approval of the City Recorder, taxicab vehicle permits
may be transferred from a currently permitted vehicle being removed from the operator's fleet to

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 82



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

the replacement vehicle. Such transfer shall not require payment of the per vehicle taxicab
operator's license fee or the taxicab vehicle permit fee. All taxicab vehicle permits shall expire
on December 31st of the year issued and may be renewed upon payment of the annual fee on
or before January 1st of the following year.

(Orc!. ^.964 § 1 ^eat), 1995}

9.08.120 Number and type of vehicles.

Each licensee shall own or have the exclusive use and control of not less than

three taxicabs at all times, which shall be used exclusively as taxicabs for business conducted
by the operator's license. Each taxicab shall have a manufacturer's declared carrying capacity
of at least five persons and be equipped with at least four doors, other than van-type vehicles
which may have three entrance doors plus a rear cargo door

(Ord. ^~.964 § I (i, ast), 19j6i

9. 08. 130 Required vehicle equipment.

A. Each taxicab shall be equipped with the following:

1. The company name and telephone number where
service can be requested, prominently displayed on the exterior of the
vehicle.

2. A properly functioning taxi radio of modern
design, on a clear, coordinated, taxicab frequency or a hands-free cellular
phone system for the purpose of rapidly dispatching calls for service. Any
such hands-free cellular phone system shall be a one button
"push-to-talk"-type system, not an earpiece, and shall allow all
communications on the system to be heard by customer(s) with normal
hearing while seated in the rear passenger seat.

3. The taxicab vehicle permit number issued by the
City, prominently displayed as directed by the City Recorder on the
exterior of the vehicle.

4. A taximeter in accurate operating condition, with a
lighted face which can be read from the rear passenger seat at all times
or a GPS system capable of establishing mileage to passenger
requested destination. Any such GPS system shall have a lighted display
screen capable of being clearly read at all times by customer(s) with
normal vision while seated in the rear passenger seat.

5. A statement posted in a conspicuous place in the
passenger compartment showing the address and telephone number of
the licensed operator to which complaints should be directed and a notice
that a record of all complaints shall be open to inspection and review by
the City at any time upon its request.

B.
same color.

Each taxicab operated by a licensee shall be painted the

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 83



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

c.
this Chapter.

(Ord. °9G4§ 1 (pai-t), ^ 996)

, 0,-d. No. 3335. ^ 1, •'I'l? 2010)

Replacement vehicles shall comply with the provisions of

9. 08. 140 Vehicle maintenance and inspection.

A. No licensee shall operate a taxicab which is more than ten
years old. Each vehicle operating under this Chapter shall be maintained in a
clean, sanitary, safe and mechanically sound condition. No driver shall drive a
vehicle which' does not comply with the requirements of this Chapter, and no
licensee shall allow such a vehicle to be driven. The City Recorder may order
any taxicab found to be unsafe or in any way unsuitable to be immediately
removed from service and any problems corrected before the taxicab is again
placed in service.

B. The City Recorder may cause any taxicab to be inspected
at any time to determine its condition. Such inspections shall be performed at the
sole discretion of the City Recorder and the cost of such inspections shall be
borne by the licensee.

{OK. I. 296 }§1 >!-ut/ 995;

9. 08. 150 Taxi stand permit application, term and fee.

A. No licensee or driver of any taxicab shall stand or permit
to stand any such taxicab while waiting for employment at any place upon any
portion of the streets of the City other than at certain places designated as taxi
stands by the City Manager and assigned to the licensee.

B. No taxicab or other vehicle shall occupy a regularly
established taxi stand unless such vehicle is a taxicab operated by the licensee
to whom such taxi stand has been assigned as herein provided.

C. Any licensed operator desiring assignment of a taxi stand
shall file an application for such taxi stand with the City Recorder.

D. The annual fee for a tax stand permit shall be set by
Council resolution and shall be paid before the permit is issued. All taxi stand
permits shall expire on December 31st of the year the permit is issued and may
be renewed upon payment of the annual fee on or before January 1st of the
following year

(Ol'a. 2964 § I (pQ ti), 199 ')

9.08.160 Operating regulations.

A. Each licensed operator shall open and maintain an office
in the City, equipped with a telephone, and shall have available at least one
taxicab and a dispatcher who may be reached by telephone during each hour of

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 84



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

each day of the year, The office shall be staffed and open to the public at least
five days a week (except holidays) and eight hours per day. Except when repair
is required, each licensee shall have a minimum of three taxicabs available to
serve customers for a period of twelve hours during each day of the year.

B. Unless otherwise directed by the passenger, any taxicab
driver employed to transport passengers to a definite point shall take the most
direct route 'possible that will carry the passenger to the desired destination
safely and expeditiously.

C. Each driver, if requested, shall give a correct receipt upon
payment of the correct fare.

D. No person may refuse to pay the taxicab fare as fixed in
accordance with this Chapter after employing or hiring the taxicab.

E. Whenever any taxicab is occupied by a passenger, the
driver shall not permit any other person to occupy or ride in that taxicab except
with the consent of the original passenger.

F. Each licensed operator and driver shall promptly notify the
City Police Department within twenty-hour hours of any property of value left in
any vehicle by any passenger.

G The driver's permit shall be displayed in the taxicab where
it may be readily viewed by passengers at all times that the taxicab is in
operation.

H. The operator's rate schedule shall be posted in each
taxicab in a place where it may be readily viewed by passengers If a taxicab is
operated under a GPS system pursuant to Subsection 9. 08. 130.A.4., the driver
shall advise the prospective customer of the total taxicab fare for each trip and
obtain the customer's verbal consent to such fare prior to embarking on the trip.

I. Rates established by a licensee shall be kept on file with
the City Recorder. Thirty days before implementing any rate change, the
licensee shall file a copy of the proposed rates with the City Recorder.

j A customer of a taxicab service shall be charged for
service rendered only according to the rates established and filed as required by
Subsection 9. 08. 160. 1.

K. Each licensee and driver shall cause a complete and
accurate record of each trip of each taxicab to be made on a daily trip sheet
showing the time required to respond to the customer's request for taxicab
service, the time and place of origin and destination of the trip, the number of
passengers carried, the mileage and the amount of fare collected.
L Each licensee shall maintain a complete set of records
indicating income and expense for each taxicab operated.
M. Each licensee shall maintain a record for all complaints
received either in writing or by telephone regarding taxicab service.

(Ord. 2964 § 1 (p^.t), 1996)

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 85



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

(0, 0. No. 3335. §2, ^-12-2010)

9.08. 170 Insurance.

No licensee shall drive, cause or allow to be driven, any taxicab in the City unless
the licensee has a policy of liability insurance which is in full force and effect, insuring the
operation of the taxicabs operating under this Chapter and which Provides^covera9eof_aueast
t'heminimum amounts specified for municipal liability in the Oregon Tort Claims Act for injury,
destruction of property, bodily injury or death.

(Ore!. 2064 §1 (part), 1996)

9. 08. 180 Bond or certified check required.

Each licensee shall post and maintain a five thousand dollar bond or certified
check acceptable to the City Recorder which shall be available to satisfy any claims against the
licensee"either in the nature of fines imposed by the City for violations of this Chapter or civil
judgments entered against the licensee arising out of licensee's taxicab service.

:C>^. 2964 S 1 (:n-t). 9 •. )i

9.08.190 Indemnification.

A. Each licensee shall agree to pay all damages and
penalties the City may legally be required to pay as a result of granting such
license and shall agree to defend and indemnify the City against all claims
resulting from the granting of such a license. These damages or penalties shall
include." but not be limited to, damages arising out of the operation or
maintenance of a taxicab as authorized by this Chapter whether or not any act or
omission complained of is authorized or prohibited by this Chapter.

B. By its application and the granting of an operator's license,
the licensee agrees to pay all necessary and reasonable expenses incurred by
the City in defending itself under this Section, including, but not limited to,
reasonable attorney's fees.

(Old. 2964 ̂  •? fp^/7;. 1996i

9. 08. 200 Inspection of books and records.

The City Recorder, or any person authorized by the City Recorder, at all
reasonable times and places, shall have the right to inspect all books and records of any
iicensee'or driver required by this Chapter or pertaining to thetaxicab business. Such records
shali'be kept available for inspection at the licensee's office in Roseburg for at least four years.

(OT. 2964 § -I ('Xi/P, 1996)

9.08.210 Denial, suspension and revocation.

A. Operator's License. In addition to the grounds in Chapter
9. 100, the City Recorder may deny an application for operator's license or

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 86



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

suspend or revoke an operator's license upon finding that:
1 An additional operator's license would be

unreasonably detrimental to the availability or quality of taxicab service
within the City (applies to denial only);

2. The applicant, operator or key personnel fails to
meet the requirements of this Chapter or is doing business in violation of
this Chapter or applicable federal, state, county or City law;

3. The applicant, operator or key personnel has
provided false or misleading material, information or has omitted
disclosure of a material fact on the application or related materials or on
the applicant's business records;

4. The applicant's, operator's or key personnel's
past or present violation of law or ordinance presents a reasonable doubt
about the applicant's or operator's ability to provide taxicab service
without endangering property or the public health and safety;

5. The information supplied in the application does
not indicate that the applicant or key personnel has the experience,
knowledge or ability to provide the sen/ices required under this Chapter.

B. Driver's Permit. In addition to the grounds in Chapter
9. 100, the City Recorder may deny an application for a driver's permit or
suspend or revoke a driver's permit if the Recorder determines the applicant to
be unfit based upon the factors in Section 9. 08. 090 or if a permittee is convicted
of a violation of this Chapter or similar regulations of another municipality; is
convicted of a violation of any of the statutes of the state involving the operation
of a motor vehicle; or if the City Recorder has reasonable grounds to believe that
the permittee would endanger life or property while operating a motor vehicle.
C. Vehicle Permit. The City Recorder may refuse to issue a
taxicab vehicle permit, or suspend or revoke a vehicle permit issued pursuant to
this Chapter, for any vehicle found not to comply with the requirements of this
Chapter.

D Recorder's Decision and Applicant's, Licensee's or
Permittee's Rights. The City Recorder's decision to deny an application, to
suspend or to revoke a license or permit and the rights of an applicant, licensee
or permittee shall be governed by this Chapter and Chapter 9. 100.
E. Summary Suspension. In addition to the grounds in
Chapter 9. 100, the City Recorder may summarily suspend an operator's jicense
if any taxicab of the licensee operates without the insurance required by Section
9. 08^170 or the bond or certified check required by Section 9. 08. 180

[Ord. 2964 § d^rt). 1996^

ATTACHMENT #2
 

PAGE 87



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

Chapter 9.02 GENERAL BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

Sections:

9. 02. 005 Definitions.

9. 02. 010 Purpose.

9.02.020 Registration required

9. 02.030 Application for registration certificate.

9. 02. 040 Registration fee.

9. 02. 050 Display of certificate.

9. 02. 060 Change of ownership.

9. 02.070 Moving or termination of business.

9.02.080 Inspection of business premises and records.

9. 02.090 Denial, suspension and revocation.

9. 02. 005 Definitions.

As used in this Chapter, unless the context in which used clearly requires a
different meaning, the words and phrases used herein shall have the meanings ascribed to
them in Title 1, including specifically, but not limited to:

A.

1

"Merchant" means a person:

Whose business is dealing in goods or services;

2. Who by occupation claims to have knowledge or
skill peculiar to the practices or the goods or services involved in the
transaction of business; or to whom such knowledge or skill may be
attributed by the employment of an agent or broker or other intermediary
who claims to have such knowledge or skill; or

3. Who is an itinerant vendor or peddler going from
place to place, house to house, or who locates on private property of
another business with a permanent location within the City, who, as
principal or agent of another sells or offers to sell, goods, wares,
merchandise or services, by sample or by catalog, to persons who are
not merchants.

B. "Owner" means any person having ownership interest in
a business, including an owner, partner, associate or lessee, but not including a
shareholder in a publicly owned corporation.

(Ord. 3200 § 1, 2005: Ord. 29C1 § '! (pwt), 1996)

9.02.010 Purpose.

ATTACHMENT #3
 

PAGE 88



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

This Chapter is intended for the protection of the public health, safety and general
welfare. It is designed to give the City a means of collecting information on merchants and
persons conducting business within the City limits.

(Os-d. 2961 § 1 . p-i/,'? H^Q)

9.02.020 Registration required.

Except for a business or merchant receiving a license or permit under the other
Chapters in Title 9, no person shall engage in business or be a merchant within the City without
first obtaining a business registration certificate from the City Recorder.

(Oal. 2961 § ' (i^-iri), 1996)

9.02.030 Application for registration certificate.

Applications for a business registration certificate shall be submitted to the City
Recorder and shall provide the following information:

A. The true name, date and place of birth, driver's license
number and permanent address of the business owner and an address which
the City may use for purposes of notice to the business;

B. For corporate ownership:

1. The true name and address of the president or
chief executive officer of the corporation;

2. The address and telephone number of the
registered office of the corporation, and

3. The name, address and phone number of the
registered local agent of the corporation.

If the applicant is acting as the agent of a foreign corporation, additional
information including the place and date of incorporation, home office, right to do business
within the state, firm or organization's officers and/or its duly authorized local agent may be
required;

C. The name under which the business will be operated and
a description of the business to be conducted;

D. A description of the goods, wares, merchandise or
services the business will offer for sale;

E. The location from which the business will be operated;

F. The length of time (temporary or ongoing) the business
will be conducted and the hours and days of the week during which the business
will be operated;

G. The past business experience of the owner and
applicant, including any prior denial, suspension or revocation of a business
license issued to, or applied for by, the owner or applicant;

ATTACHMENT #3
 

PAGE 89



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

H. The owner's or applicant's history of any past conviction
of a felony, or conviction of a misdemeanor within the past five (5) years that
relates to fraud or theft or any law or statute where the elements of such law or
statute reasonably relate to the business activity to be conducted;

I. Known consumer complaints filed against the owner,
applicant or business with any local or state consumer agencies in Oregon or in
any other state;

J. ' Verification of compliance with all relevant federal and
state bonding and licensing requirements;

K. Zoning designation for the location involved; and

L. Any other information which the City Recorder may
reasonably feel is necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Chapter.

(Old. 3200 § Z 2005: 0/J. 3720 § 1, 2002: Ore!. 29C1 y 1 ^pa!1!. •996)

9. 02.040 Registration fee.

The applicant shall submit a nonrefundable registration fee, in an amount set by
Council resolution, with the application.

(Ore!. 2961 § 1 d}', !t), , 996)

9. 02.050 Display of certificate.

Each merchant operating a business shall continuously display in public view at
its place of business the registration certificate issued by the City Recorder. Mobile merchants
shall have the registration certificate in their possession at all times and present the certificate
for public view upon request.

(Old. 2961 ^ 1 [pwl\ •1S96;

9.02.060 Change of ownership.

A merchant operating a business within the City must notify the City Recorder ten
days prior to any change of ownership of the business. The new owner must file a business
registration application and pay the fee as required by this Chapter.

(Oi'd. 32C'0§3, 2005: O. d. ?961 § 1 (p^. 906}

9. 02.070 Moving or termination of business.

A merchant operating a business within the City shall notify the City Recorder
thirty days prior to a change in location or termination of an ongoing business activity. A change
of location shall necessitate the completion of a new business registration application and
payment of the registration fee as required by this Chapter

'Ord 3200 § 4. 2GOb: UK:. 2961 § -^ .pan). 1936}

ATTACHMENT #3
 

PAGE 90



DEPARTMENT ITEMS D
03/12/2018

9. 02.080 Inspection of business premises and records.

The City Recorder, or other City official upon the Recorder's request, is
authorized to make lawful inspections of business premises and records to ensure compliance
with this Chapter.

(Orl 296'? § 1 (ftflin, 1^96)

9.02.090 Denial, suspension and revocation.

The denial of any application for any business registration certificate, or the
suspension or revocation of any business registration certificate issued under this Chapter shall
be in accordance with Chapter 9. 100 of this Code.

(Of(: 2961 § 1 ;p.2/',), 1996)

ATTACHMENT #3
 

PAGE 91



0,
ROSEBURG CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

•^'3
INFORMATIONAL A

03/12/2018

ACTIVITY REPORT

^i~

Meeting Date: March 12, 2018
Department: City Manager
www.cityofroseburg.org

Agenda Section: City Manager Reports
Staff Contact: C. Lance Colley
Contact Telephone Number: 492-6866

ISSUE STATEMENT AND SUMMARY

At each meeting I will provide the City Council with a report on the activities of the City, along
with an update on operational/personnel related issues which may be of interest to the
Council. These reports shall be strictly informational and will not require any action on the
Council's part. The reports are intended to provide a mechanism to solicit feedback and
enhance communication between the Council, City Manager and City Staff. For your March
12, 2018, meeting, I provide the following items:

• Department Head Meeting Agendas
• Tentative Future Council Agenda Items
• City Manager Weekly Messages

 
PAGE 92



Agenda
Department Head Meeting

February 27, 2018, 10:00 a. m.

1. Review February 26, 2018 City Council Meeting Synopsis

2. Review March 12, 2018 City Council Meeting

3. Review Tentative Future Council Meeting Agendas

4. Documents/Grants Signing
A. Parade Permit - 45th Neewollah Parade

5. Department Items
A. Fee Schedule

 
PAGE 93



Agenda
Department Head Meeting
March 5, 2018, 10:00 a. m.

1. Review March 12, 2018 City Council Meeting

2 Review Tentative Future Council Meeting Agendas

3. Documents/Grants Signing

4 Department Items

 
PAGE 94



TENTATIVE FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA
Unscheduled

• Re-appropriation Resolution
• RMC 5. 04 Amendment - Water Rules and Regulations
• Umpqua Basin Urban Services Agreement
• Umpqua Valley Tennis Center Fee Schedule

ATTACHMENT 2

****************************************«**, t**********^. ^^; ********************************************

March 26 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of March 12, 2018
Resolutions

A. Resolution No. _ - ADA Transition Plan Adoption
Department Items

A. Bid Award - Water Treatment Plan VFD Retrofit
B. Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
C. Towing Service Regulations - RMC 3. 18

Informational

A. Activity Report
A**************************************************.,, *************. ^*^*^**^^^^^,;. ^.,.^^^^^^^^.̂̂ ^^^^^^^^^,^^^^^^^

A ril9 2018
Mayor's Report

A. Council Travel and Training Policy
B. Volunteer Recognition Month Proclamation
C. Arbor Day Proclamation

Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of March 26, 2018

B. Cancel May 28, 201 8 Meeting
C. 2018 OLCC License Renewal Endorsement
D. Stewart Park Erosion Project
E. Deer Creek Path Erosion Project

Public Hearing
A. 3310 & 3330 W Military Annexation, Zone Change and Withdrawal from

Fire District No. 2
Resolutions

A. Resolution No. _ - Recreational Trails Program
Department Item

A. Bid Award - Riverfront Multi-Use Path, Phase 2
Informational

A. Activity Report - Budget Calendar Reminder
*******************************************************************************. (. *,

A ril 23 2018
Consent Agenda

A, Minutes of April 9, 2018
Resolution

A. Resolution No. 2018-_ - Supplemental Budget - Airport
Department Item

A. Bid Award - Downtown Improvements, Phase 2

*******************

 
PAGE 95



ATTACHMENT 2
Informational

A. Activity Report
B. Municipal Court and Financial Quarterly Reports

Urban Renewal
Discussion Item

A. Downtown Improvements, Phase 2
B. Black Avenue

C. Garden Valley Inlay
D. Stewart Parkway

**********************************************«*^**********. t.*^^^^^^^^^^^,(. ^^.^^^^^^^^^^^,^^^^^

Ma 14 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of April 23, 2018
B. U-TRANS Services Contract
C. Annual Fee Adjustments

Resolution No. 2018- - General Fees
Resolution No. 2018-_ - Water Related Fees

Informational

A. Activity Report
********************************************************. t.******^***,t*»^^^,t^,t^,t^,t^.,i..^.̂ ^^.̂.^.̂ ^.̂ ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^,

June 11 2018
Mayor's Report

A. Camp Millennium Week Proclamation
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of May 14, 2018
Public Hearing

A. Resolution No. 2018-_ - 2018/19 Budget Adoption
Resolution

A. Resolution No. 2018-_- Re-appropriation 2017/18
Informational

A. Activity Report
Urban Renewal A enc Board

A. Approval of Minutes
B. Public Hearing - 201 8/19 Budget Adoption

*******************************************#******. k***********************)l, ^^^^**^*****.t*^.^^.,t^^^^^^^^^^^^.^

June 25 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutesof June 11, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
Executive Session

A. Municipal Judge Evaluation
***************************************************************************. t***, t**. i.^*^^*^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

Jul 9 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of June 25, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
******************************************************************************^. jt^^,t**. jt******^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

Jul 23 2018
 

PAGE 96



ATTACHMENT 2
Consent Agenda

A. MinutesofJulyQ, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report - Municipal Court and Financial Quarterly Reports

*********************************i, -k1, -k1, l!*-f:-l!lii, i, -l, l, -i:l, -i:l, -t*1c***********1, *-k-f:*1c**-l:i!i!***ie***-lc****1, ic1,1, -t:-l, i!l,i!l!l,it-f:i,l,l, lt1e

Au ust13 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of July 23, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
Executive Session

A. City Manager Quarterly Evaluation
****************************************. l;***#*****************. t. ****. t***, t****^**»*^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

Au ust27 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of August 1 3, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
************************************************. t*.jt*****************., i.**********^***,t^»*jt.^**^.̂ ,t^^^^^,t^^^^^^

Se temberlO 2018
Council Reports

A. Implementation of Annual City Manager Performance Evaluation
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of August 27, 2018
Department Items

A. Downtown Roseburg Association Annual Report
Informational

A. Activity Report
********************************************************************************************************^^

Se tember24 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of September 1 0, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
**********************************************************************************************************

Octobers 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of September 24, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
****************************************************#**. »****************. t. ***., t**., t***************^^^)t^^^^^<.^

October 22 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of October 8, 2018
B. Cancel December 24, 2018 Meeting

Informational

A. Activity Report - Municipal Court & Financial Quarterly Reports
***********************************************************************. ******. t. *****************^^<;^^^^^^, t^

November 12 2018
 

PAGE 97



ATTACHMENT 2
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of October 27, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
Executive Session

A, City Manager Annual Performance Evaluation
A*********************************************************************************************************

November 26 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of November 12, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
A ******************************************************************************************. ***************

December 10 2018
Consent Agenda

A. Minutesof November 26, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report
•A***********************************************************************************

Januar 14 2019
Mayor Reports

A. State of the City Address
B. Commission Chair Appointments
C. Commission Appointments

Council Reports
A. Election of Council President

B. Planning Commission Appointments
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of December 10, 2018
Informational

A. Activity Report

Janua 28 2019
Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of January 14, 2019
Department Items

A. The Partnership Annual Report
B. Municipal Court Quarterly Reports

Informational

A. Activity Report
B. Distribution of CAFR and PAFR

Februar 11 2019
Special Presentation

A. CAFR Review - Auditor Jeff Cooley
B. Quarterly Report - Quarter Ended December 31, 201 8
C. 2019-2020 Budget Calendar

Consent Agenda
A. Minutesof January 28, 2019

 
PAGE 98



ATTACHMENT 2
Informational

A. Activity Report
Executive Session

A. City Manager Quarterly Evaluation
**********************************************************************************************************

Februar 25 2019

Consent Agenda
A. Minutesof February 11, 2019

Informational

A. Activity Report

 
PAGE 99



Friday February 23, 2018

Good Friday afternoon everyone! It appears that winter weather has
finally arrived, and just in the nick of time. Many of us were beginning
to get very concerned about the lack of rain on the valley floors and
the lack of snow pack up in the mountains. With any luck at all, we
should get a few feet of snow at higher elevations and rain for the
next week or so here in town. One of the things I like most about our
area is that we do get four seasons, no matter how mild. At least from inside, the rain
and snow are a very welcome sight!

On Tuesday, Recorder Sheila Cox, Fire Chief Timm and I met with representatives from
Douglas County Fire District #2 to discuss the annual "division of assets" process. We
have worked with Fire District #2 for many years and each time an annexation is
completed, we go through a statutory process designed to provide the successor entity
with a proportionate share of the predecessor entity's assets to assure "equity" for the
City, District, and patrons receiving fire service. Over the years the process has become
much more complex as a result of changes in reporting requirements and the calculation
of what type of assets should be transferred. This year's division of assets could result
in one of the largest fiscal impacts in many years, and likely will end up in front of Council
at some point. Staff will have a recommendation to you in the next month or so.

On the recruiting front, HR, CM staff and Fire Department staff are working towards
replacement of a firefighter position in the department after one of our folks moved to take
a position in Clackamas County. We anticipated around 45 plus candidates and 34
actually tested. Following is the news release provided by our Department:

News Release from Roseburg Fire Department
Postec/ on FlashAlert: February 23rd, 2018 8:21 AM

The City of Roseburg Fire Department will be conducting a physical agility test on
February 23, 2018 at 10:00 a. m. The physical agility test will be for recent applicants who
applied for a Firefighter position with the department. The physical agility test will take
place at the American Legion Baseball Field which is located at the comer of Stewart
Park Drive and Northwest Stewart Parkway. The test consists of several exercises which
are simulations of actual tasks performed on the job. Firefighting involves extremely hard
and skilled physical work, as well as handling emergency and life or death situations.
Demanding physical standards are necessary because of the high level of physical fitness
required by the job. The physical agility test is designed to test a person's physical
strength, agility, and endurance and their ability to perform basic strenuous tasks that a
professional firefighter must perform. Applicants must complete the tasks in the manner
required as well as completing the tasks within a specific time allotment. For the latest
information regarding the City of Roseburg Fire Department, please visit our website at
www.cit ofrosebur or or like us on Facebook at www facebook.com/rosebur fire

 
PAGE 100



If you have not had an opportunity to visit to the Templin
Beach Park area lately, the new restroom has been
completed and is now operational. Public Works staff
worked with a contractor on this project to put the new
restroom in a location out of the flood plain, in an area
that would be more accessible for boaters and park
users. Much of the funding came from a Marine Board
grant identified by Nikki and her staff over the last year
to make this project possible. Below is an excerpt from an email we received from OSMB
relating to work and coordination provided by Ryan Herinckx, City Engineering
Technician:

"/ really have appreciated working with you on this project. You have done a good job of
keeping me informed as the project progresses and you've done a good job managing
the project. Thank you for keeping the project moving forward through design, funding,
and construction.

This new restroom location will be a benefit to boaters and much easier for the city to
maintain since it is no longer subject to flooding. Perfect example of OSMB and City of
Roseburg working in partnership. And I hope we can work together to improve the
parking lot and pedestrian access soon.

Thanks, and please provide a photo of the credit sign after it has been installed. " Scott
Janssen, P. E., Facilities Engineer, Oregon State Marine Board

Great job Ryan and the entire Public Works Staff who worked on this project.

The splash pad and playground project in Fir Grove is coming along nicely as well. The
contractor continues work and our Public Works staff has been out there putting together
the play equipment. I can't say enough good things about our staff. This project could
not have been completed without their hard work and diligence. The cost of construction
work was unaffordable without our staff picking up many aspects of the work. Thanks to
all who have participated in the work. This is a great community project and might be the
most anticipated park improvement I can remember.

We have a very busy agenda Monday so we look forward to seeing you all there. Have
a great weekend everyone!

 
PAGE 101


	Agenda Page
	Council Reports A - Public Works Commission Appointment
	Consent Agenda A - February 26th Council Minutes
	Consent Agenda B - OLCC New Outlet, North Forty Beer Company
	Consent Agenda C - ODOT Intergovernmental Agreement
	Ordinance B - Mitel Cloud Services Telecommunication Franchise
	Resolutions A - OPRD Local Government Grant Application
	Department Items A - Roseburg Visitors Center Annual Report
	Attachment - Chamber  and Visitor Center Contract
	Attachment - Visitor Center Annual Report
	Department Items B - Directional Wayfinding Signage Design and Implementation
	Department Items C - Phase 2 - Water System SCADA Improvements 
	Department Items D - Transportation Network Companies
	Attachment - Chapter 9.06 Taxicab and limousine services
	Informational A - Activity Report



